
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




c e c e c e c e c e c e c e c e c e c e c e c e c e


ADR 110 6 24 11 6 35


COMMUNICATION 5 11 14 5 17 10 42


NEGOTIATION 6 8 8 8 14


MEDIATION 15 6 11 11 6 17 32


SPECIALTY 3 4 37 10 4 50


ARBITRATION 6 7 6 7


TOTAL REGISTRATIONS 6 39 17 18 0 9 12 45 11 22 0 10 0 20 0 0 5 17 0 0 0 0 0 0 51 180


PRIVATE CONTRACTS


2014 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT REPORT


Courses
January February March April May June July August September October November December Total


$0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $11,750 $25,750$0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000


0


50


100


150


200


6
35


4 6


51


107


35


88


50


7


180 193


2014 COURSE REGISTRATIONS


Calgary Edmonton


0
100
200
300
400
500
600
700
800
900


6


210


4 30


250
161


35


528


137
35


735


896


2014 STUDENT DAYS


Calgary Edmonton


$0


$20,000


$40,000


$60,000


$80,000


$100,000


$0 $4,000 $0


$21,750 $25,750


$97,110


2014 PRIVATE CONTRACT REVENUE








*10000000/00049/1466711/v4 


 


ADR Membership Categories – Across Canada 
Full Member  


Membership 
Category:  Full 
Member 


Regional Fees National Fees Definitions Benefits (As Outlined in Bylaws or Board policies) Residency Requirements Other  


British 
Columbia 


$200 $86 A person who meets all of the Institute's requirements for 
education, training and practical experience for placement on a 
roster.  A Full Member has all the rights and privileges of 
membership, including the right to vote and hold elective office. 


   


Alberta $199/year plus 
GST 
(2014) 


$86/year plus GST 
(2014) 
 


An individual whose professional practice or aspirations embrace, 
support, and/or benefit from the provision of ADR services in 
Alberta.  Full membership includes membership in ADRIC and full 
voting rights, and is required for those holding professional ADR 
designations and/or participating on ADRIA rosters. 
 


Summarized: 
- enhanced credibility; ADRIC membership; ADR Connect listing; 
access to E&O insurance; discounted events; directory listing; access 
to designations; job board notifications; ADRIA/AAMS newsletters; 
roster opportunities; instructor/coach rosters; use of ADRIA logo; 
voting rights; Board opportunities; networking;  professional 
development. 


Full ADRIA members are 


Alberta residents unless there 


are confirmed, written reasons 


submitted with the application 


(eg out-of-country, no other 
Provincial Affiliate, Active 


practice in Alberta, serving on 
an ADRIA roster, conflict of 


interest, interpersonal conflict, 


etc).  All other out-of-province 
applicants would be welcome 


to join ADRIA as a Associate 


members (potentially with full 
memberships through their 


home provinces, including 


their ADRIC memberships). 


 


Newly defined for 2014. 


Saskatchewan $100 $86 Approved by the ADRSK Board & AGM - Spring 2014:  
 
Persons who have successfully completed an Institute-approved 
40-hour course in arbitration or mediation (or an equivalent 
arising from experience in arbitration, mediation or alternate 
dispute resolution in Canada) and have their residence or 
maintain an active ADR practice in the Province of Saskatchewan.  
Persons holding this level of membership shall have voting rights.   


Affiliation to ADRISK & ADRIC + voting rights Must have their residence in, 
or maintain an active ADR 
practice in, the Province of 
Saskatchewan. 


 


Manitoba None for 2014 Partially phased in over 
2014 ($43 cap) 


    


Ontario $184 $86 Full membership is open to any person engaged in practicing in 
the area of arbitration, mediation or alternate dispute resolution 
who is of good character and reputation, and can satisfy the 
ADRIO Membership Committee that he or she has obtained and 
maintained standards of academic achievement (have 
successfully completed an Institute-approved 40-hour course in 
arbitration or mediation or have equivalent expertise arising from 
experience in the area of arbitration, mediation or alternate 
dispute resolution in Canada) and professional experience 
consistent with the aims and objectives of ADRIO. 


- Free Specialty Interest Section Meetings ;  Special discounts on a 
wide range of professional development opportunities; - Access to 
the ADRIO Members logo; Use of a polished, customizable 
PowerPoint presentation; Electronic delivery of our newsletter, ADR 
Update; Roster calls and work opportunities circulated only to 
members;  Notices of jobs and unique work opportunities circulated 
only to members;  Your own Member Portal; A 20% saving on CCH 


products; - Automatic membership with ADR Institute of Canada 
which offers further benefits including: Canadian Arbitration and 
Mediation JOURNAL;  Competitive insurance rates; Complimentary 
listing on ADR Connect.  
 
Note: Full members receive the greatest discount on insurance rates. 


 Voting  Privileges. 


Quebec 
 


$305  
(national portion 


 A professional practitioner (mediator and/or arbitrator)  IMAQ professional designation : “certified mediator” and/or  
“certified arbitrator”; Enhanced credibility; IMAQ Reference services 


Must have their residence in, 
or maintain an active ADR 


 







*10000000/00049/1466711/v4 


 


Membership 
Category:  Full 
Member 


Regional Fees National Fees Definitions Benefits (As Outlined in Bylaws or Board policies) Residency Requirements Other  


(A) included and 
remitted by IMAQ 
to ADRIC) 


listing (website); Discounted events; IMAQ / ADRIC newsletters; 
Board and Committee opportunities; Roster opportunities ; Use of 
IMAQ logo; Voting rights; Networking ; ADRIC membership; ADR 
Connect listing; Access to E&O insurance; Access to national 
designations. 


practice in, the Province of 
Quebec 


Quebec 
 
(B) 
 


 
 


 


**$360 
**$1,130 


(national portion 
included and 
remitted by IMAQ 
to ADRIC) 


 Individual Member working in an organization which he is the 
sole to offer arbitration and/or mediation services (full member): 
 
- 50 employees or less 
- More than 50 employees 
 
A professional practitioner (mediator and/or arbitrator). 
 


Same as Full Member. Same as Full member  


Atlantic  
 


Total fee is 
196.15 


 


NS: 97.25 
NB: 98.97 
NL: 98.97 
PE: 98.11 


NS: 86 + 12.90 HST 
NB: 86 + 11.18 HST 
NL: 86 + 11.18 HST 
PE: 86 + 12.04 HST 


Any practitioner of ADR. - Can apply for accreditation as a C. Med., C. Arb., Q. Med., or Q. Arb; 
Special rates on professional development and educational 
workshops; Connect with other ADR practitioners in the region; 
Access to members only area of website; Contact information, 
including certifications and area of specialty, are listed on website for 
the general public to search; Plus benefits of National Membership. 


 Pro-rated fee for partial year is 
under review. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 







*10000000/00049/1466711/v4 


 


 
Associate Member  
 


Membership Category:  
Associate Member or 
Patron 


Regional 
Fees 


National 
Fees 


Definitions Benefits (As Outlined in Bylaws or Board policies) Residency Requirements Other  


British Columbia  
$110 


 A person, or organization/corporation represented 
by a nominee, that has an interest in 
ADR/Participatory Justice but does not meet the 
qualifications for placement on a roster.   


An Associate Member has all the rights and privileges of 
membership, including the right to vote and to hold 
elective office. 


  


Alberta $125/year 
plus GST 
(2013/14) 
 


 (Primarily for students and those who wish to 


remain connected to the Alberta ADR community.)  
 


An individual who supports ADRIA objectives 
and/or is pursuing qualifications as an ADR 
practitioner through ADRIA; and/or is enrolled at 
any post-secondary institution in Alberta and is 
pursuing a course of study that encompasses or 
complements the aims and objectives of ADRIA, 
and/or has an ADRIC membership through another 
province but wishes to be involved in the Alberta 
ADR community. 


Summarized: 
 
- access to ADR education 
- discounted events 
- ADRIA/AAMS newsletters 
- networking 
- committee opportunities. 


NIL Newly defined for 2014. 


Saskatchewan 
 
 


$135  Approved by the ADRSK Board & AGM - Spring 
2014:  


 
Persons supporting the goals and objectives of the 
Institute and interested in arbitration, mediation, or 
alternate dispute resolution.  These persons are 
resident in Saskatchewan but are not active in the 
field nor possess the requisite degree of training 
and/or experience in ADR.  Persons in this category 
are encouraged to continue their education and 
progress to the full Member level.   


Affiliation to ADRISK & ADRIC. Must be resident of Saskatchewan.  


Manitoba       


Ontario $110 Zero Open to all persons of good character and 
reputation interested in the field but have no 
training in the area of alternate dispute resolution, 
or those who have training but are not practicing in 
the field.  Associate Members have access to ADR 
Canada discounted insurance rates. 


- Specialty Interest Section Meetings; Special discounts 
on a wide range of professional development 
opportunities; Electronic delivery of ADR Update, and 
Canadian Arbitration and Mediation JOURNAL.; Your own 
Member Portal; Competitive insurance rates (Full 
Members receive the greatest discount); A 20% saving on 
CCH products. 


 No voting privileges. 


Quebec  
 
Associate member: 
An individual or 
organization/corporation, 
that has an interest in 
ADR/Participatory Justice 
but does not qualify for 
any other class: 
- Individual Member 


 
 


 


 
 


 
 


 


 
 


$112.50 


 
 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


An individual or organization/corporation, that has 
an interest in ADR/Participatory Justice but does 
not qualify for any other class. 


- Discounted events 
- IMAQ/ADRIC newsletter 
- ADRIC membership 
- Networking 
- Board and Committee opportunities 
- Competitive insurance rates 


N/A No voting privileges 







*10000000/00049/1466711/v4 


 


- Organization - less than 
50 employees 
- Organization - 50 to 100 
employees 
Organization 
 - more than 100 
employees 


$360 


 


$1,130 


 


      $2,230 


Atlantic  N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A 


 







*10000000/00049/1466711/v4 


 


 
Student Member  


 
Membership 
Category:  
Student 


Regional 
Fees 


National 
Fees 


Definitions Benefits (As Outlined in Bylaws or Board policies) Residency Requirements Other  


British 
Columbia 


 
$110 


     


Alberta N/A 


 


 See Associate membership.  


 


  


Saskatchewan $25  Self-described. 
 
Approved by the ADRSK Board & AGM - Spring 
2014:  
Persons, within the province of Saskatchewan, who 
are enrolled in full-time studies at a recognized 
post-secondary institute (e.g.: SIAST and its 
affiliated Regional Colleges, the Universities of 
Regina & Saskatchewan and their Affiliated & 
Federated Colleges).   


Affiliation to ADRISK & ADRIC Enrolled in full-time studies 
while resident in 
Saskatchewan. 


 


Manitoba       


Ontario $50  Open to persons of good character and reputation 
who are enrolled in full-time studies (i.e., Ph.D., 
B.A., LL.B.). Student Membership is not available to 
those involved in part-time studies. 


Same as Associate: 
- Specialty Interest Section Meetings 
- Special discounts on a wide range of professional development opportunities  
- Electronic delivery of ADR Update, and Canadian Arbitration and Mediation    
JOURNAL.  
- Your own Member Portal  
- Competitive insurance rates (Full Members receive the greatest discount);  
- A 20% saving on CCH products 


Enrolled in full-time studies 
in Ontario. 


No voting privileges. 


Quebec $82.50  An individual who supports IMAQ objectives and is 
enrolled at any post-secondary institution.  


- Discounted events 
-IMAQ/ADRIC newsletter 
-ADRIC membership 
-Networking 
-Board and Committee opportunities 
- Competitive insurance rates 
 


N/A No voting privileges 


Atlantic    Must be enrolled in a Certificate Program in Conflict 
Resolution or in a Law program that includes study 
in ADR. 


- Special rates on professional development and educational workshops; 
- Connect with other ADR practitioners in the region; 
- Access to members only area of website; 


 Category is inactive and under review. 


 
 
 







*10000000/00049/1466711/v4 


 


 
Retired Member  
 


Membership 
Category:  
Retired 
Member 


Regional 
Fee 


National 
Fee 


Definition Benefits (As Outlined in Bylaws or Board policies) Residency Requirements Other  


British 
Columbia 


$75  A member who does not engage in the practice of 
ADR/Participatory Justice for a fee and has given 
the Institute an undertaking not to engage in such 
practice.   


A Retired Member has all the rights and privileges of membership, including the 
right to vote and hold elective office. 


 


  


Alberta N/A 
 


 See Associate membership.    


Saskatchewan $40.00 
  


 For Patrons over 65 years of age. Affiliation to ADRISK & ADRIC.  Membership amendments at Spring ’14 
AGM will eliminate this category. 


Manitoba       


Ontario $80.00 
 


 This category is open to those individuals who have 
been members in good standing of the ADR 
Institute of Ontario (formerly Arbitration and 
Mediation Institute of Ontario) for at least five 
years, who are at least 65 years of age, and retired 
from their principal occupation. 


Same as Associate: 
- Specialty Interest Section Meetings 
- Special discounts on a wide range of professional development opportunities  
- Electronic delivery of ADR Update, and Canadian Arbitration and Mediation 
JOURNAL.  
- Your own Member Portal  
- Competitive insurance rates (Full Members receive the greatest discount);  
- A 20% saving on CCH products. 


 No voting privileges 


Quebec N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A 


Atlantic  No fee 
 


No fee Persons who have been members of ADR Atlantic 
and will not be practicing ADR due to retirement. 


- Connect with other ADR practitioners in the region; 
- Access to members only area of website; 


  


 
 







*10000000/00049/1466711/v4 


 


 


Corporate Member  
 


Membership 
Category:  
Corporate 
Member 


Regional Fees National Fees Definitions Benefits (As Outlined in Bylaws or Board policies) Residency Requirements Other  


British 
Columbia 


$300 
 


 A person, or organization/corporation represented 
by a nominee, that has an interest in 
ADR/Participatory Justice but does not meet the 
qualifications for placement on a roster.   


An Corporate Member has all the rights and privileges of membership, including 
the right to vote and to hold elective office. 


  


Alberta $1000 - $5000 
per year plus 
GST, depending 
on organizational 
size. (2014) 
 
Special pricing 
available to 
Government, 
Charities and 
Not-For-Profit 
Organizations. 


 N/A 
Note that 
Corporate 
memberships 
do not involve 
ADRIC, as 
there are now 
zero (0) 
individual 
memberships 
included in 
this category 
 


A corporation, firm, company, organization or 
government body that supports, encourages and/or 
accesses the services of ADRIA to support 
workplace performance, and/or utilizes the services 
of ADRIA to undertake ADR initiatives, and/or 
embraces ADR resolution mechanisms to resolve 
contract and workplace disputes, and/or has a 
commitment to demonstrate leadership in the field 
of ADR and wishes to support the aims and 
objectives of ADRIA. Employee access to ADRIA 
training as an employee and employer benefit is 
included without any requirement for the 
purchase of individual memberships. Corporate 
members are recognized on the ADRIA website, in 
member communications, and at professional 
events, including preferred pricing and access to 
sponsorship and advertising opportunities. 


Summarized: 
- Recognition/Champion 
- Discounted events 
- Featured in publications 
- Employee access to ADRIA training  
- access to rosters 
- Job postings 
- ADRIA/AAMS newsletters 
- consultations (Legal/HR) 
- use of ADRIA logo 
- preferred pricing and access to sponsorship and advertising opportunities. 


NIL Newly defined and priced for 2014 
 
1 - 5 employees $ 1000  


6 - 15 employees $ 1500 


16 - 25 employees $ 2000 


26 - 100 employees $ 3000 
101 - 500 employees $ 4000 
> 500 employees $ 5000 


 


Saskatchewan $100 $86 Group membership purchase: Offers the Institute 
opportunities to expand our membership and 
community of practice. Available only in the "Full 
Member” category. Available to Saskatchewan 
based group/organization/corporation/institute 
purchasing 4 or more full memberships on behalf of 
persons within their staff/team. 25% membership 
discount.  All Full Member criteria apply. 


N/A  Membership criteria for Spring ’14 AGM 
specifically eliminated corporate memberships 
as the focus on membership will be around 
personal connection and accountability.  The 
group membership discount is simply a pricing 
mechanism not a membership category. 


Manitoba       


Ontario N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A 


Quebec 
 
(Quebec 
Corporate A) 


 
 
$1,800.00 
(national portion 
included and 
remitted by 
IMAQ to ADRIC) 


 Corporate Member with five (5) professionals or 
less offering mediation and/or arbitration services 
(full member). 
 
A professional practitioner (mediator and/or 
arbitrator). 


Same as Full member. Same as Full member  


 
(Quebec 
Corporate B) 


 


$2,900.00 


(national portion 
included and 
remitted by 
IMAQ to ADRIC) 


 Corporate Member with more than five (5) 
professionals offering mediation and/or arbitration 
services (full member). 
 
A professional practitioner (mediator and/or 
arbitrator). 


Same as Full member. Same as Full member  


Atlantic  N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A 







*10000000/00049/1466711/v4 


 


 


 







*10000000/00049/1466711/v4 


 


 
Other: Life/Affiliate/Non-Practicing/Group/Past Member/On Approved Leave/Complimentary 
 


Membership 
Category:  
Various 


Regional 
Fee 


National 
Fee 


Definition Benefits (As Outlined in Bylaws or Board policies) Residency Requirements Other  


British 
Columbia 
 
(Life Member) 


N/C  Life Member. No charge. A member who has provided, in the opinion of the 
Board of Directors, distinguished service to the 
Institute and/or the field of ADR/Participatory 
Justice.  A Life Member has all the rights and 
privileges of membership, but is exempt from paying 
membership dues. 
 


  


Alberta 
 
(Affiliate 
Member) 


$300/year  
(org)  or 
$50/year 
(individual)
(2014) plus 
GST 


 N/A An organization or individual that enrolls, engages, supports or partners with 
ADRIA in the advancement of specific educational or conflict resolution 
program in ADR; and/or is engaged in the professional advocacy of ADR.  


Summarized: 
- access to contracted ADR training for employees 
- recognition 
- ADRIA/AAMS newsletters 
 


NIL Newly defined for 2014.  Although 
specifically priced, Affiliate memberships will 
be used sparingly and with discretion.  They 
will often be included or “gifted” without 
cost. 


Saskatchewan 
 
A: Non-
Practicing 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
$40 
 


 Non-practicing: Persons resident in Saskatchewan who have been members in 
good standing of the Institute for at least three years, who support the goals 
and objectives of the Institute, and are either retired or otherwise on leave 
from their ADR practice. 
 
 


 Non-practicing:  Resident in 
Saskatchewan. 
 


 


Manitoba       


Ontario N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A 


Quebec N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A 


Atlantic 
 
(Other:  
Past Member) 


No fee No fee Persons who have been members of ADR Atlantic and who decide to leave 
active members. 


Listed for free as past members (inactive) for one 
year after their membership has not been renewed. 
After one year, their profile will be archived and they 
will no longer be listed on the website. If the person 
continues to offer ADR services but declines to 
maintain membership then ADRAI will archive their 
profile immediately. 


  


Atlantic 
 
(Other:  
On Approved 
Leave) 
 


No fee No fee Persons who have been members of ADR Atlantic and will not be practicing 
ADR for a period of time due to a specific circumstance (i.e. prolonged illness or 
parental leave). 


- Connect with other ADR practitioners in the region; 
- Access to members only area of website; 


  


Atlantic 
 
(Other: 
Administrative 
Complimentary 


No fee No fee Persons who work with our provide admin support to ADRAI or Board 
members. 


- Connect with other ADR practitioners in the region; 
- Access to members only area of website; 


  







*10000000/00049/1466711/v4 


 


Membership 


 

























ADRIA Board of Directors MEETING AGENDA September 26, 27 2014                            Page 1 of 3 
 


 


ADRIA BOARD MEETING AGENDA 


Friday, September 26 , 2014  6 – 9 pm 


Dinner  at the Silver Dragon, 106 3 Ave SE, Calgary, AB T2G 0B6 


(403) 264-5326  


and 


Saturday, September 27, 2014  8:30 am – 3:00 pm 


at Davis LLP offices 


Suite 1000, 250 – 2nd Street SW, Calgary, AB 


Benchmark 
Timings  


# Topic\Title Action Role 
Ref  
Materia
ls 


8:30 am 1 WELCOME & AGENDA REVIEW     


 1.1 Welcome/Call to order  Record time Wendy  


 1.2 Review of Agenda Items and addition of any items  
Review and 


Amend/Adopt 
Wendy 1.2 


8:40 am 2 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)    


 2.1 June 21, 2014 Review and Adopt Wendy 2.1 


 


8:45 am 


 


3 


 


In-camera session (optional)  


Any issues other than Strategic Planning 
   


9:00 am 3.1 


ANNUAL STRATEGIC PLANNING SESSION (SPS) 


Overview of ADRIA Vision, Mission, Values and 


Guiding Principles 


 Rick  


9:30 am  Environmental Scanning  Rick/Paul 3.2 


10:30 am  Break (adjusted as required)    


10:45 am  
Strategic Directions and Strategies  


Update and prioritize for 2015 
 Rick  


11:45 am  


SPS General Discussion  


Targets of opportunity, etc. 


Summary and conclusion 


 Rick/Wendy  


12:00 pm  Lunch    


12:30 pm 4 Business arising    


 4.1 MoU AAMS/ADRIA Relations Update Mike 4.1 


 4.2 ADRIC/ADRIA Insurance issues Update Paul 4.2 







ADRIA Board of Directors MEETING AGENDA September 26, 27 2014                            Page 2 of 3 
 


 4.3 Terms of Reference for Regional (ADRIC) 


Designation Committees  
Approval Paul 4.3.1 


4.3.2 


 4.4 Replacements for Jim Willson Approval Paul 


4.4.1 


4.4.2 


4.4.3 


4.4.4 


 5 Bylaw and Policy updates    


 
5.1 


 


Complaints Policy/Dispute Resolution (Agenda 


item 4.3 from Nov. 22, 2013) 


Review and Adopt 


 


Joanne & 


Paul  
 


 6 Reports (*mandatory)    


 6.1 President  Wendy  


 
6.2 


6.2.1 


6.2.2 


ED* 


2014 Professional Development Report 


ADR Membership categories - National 


 Paul 


   


 


6.2.1 


6.2.2 


 


 6.3 Treasurer*  Mike 6.3 


 6.4 Governance Committee  Stan  


 6.5 Board Committees/Task Forces  
Wendy & 


Joanne 
6.5 


 6.6 ADRIC Representative* 


-Term of office 
 Chuck  


6.6.1 


 7 New Business    


 7.1 ED Contract and Evaluation Process Discussion Wendy/Stan  


 7.2 2015 ADRIC Conference/2015 ADRIA AGM Information Paul  


 7.3 Designation Statistics National Information Paul 7.3 


 7.4 Volunteer Mediators Study Information Paul 7.4 


 7.5 
New ADRIA staff – Jennifer Warren, Manager of 


Marketing and Communications and Social Media 
Information Paul 7.5 


 7.6 
MoUs with ADR not-for-profit organizations and 


charities (PMAST) 
Approval Paul 


7.6 


7.6.1 


 7.7 
Reforming the Family Justice System initiative 


(RFJS) 
Information Paul 7.7 


 7.8 ADRIC Marketing Committee Information Paul 
7.8.1 


7.8.2 


 8 Link to Membership Discussion   


 8.1 Content of next On Board  Barrie  







ADRIA Board of Directors MEETING AGENDA September 26, 27 2014                            Page 3 of 3 
 


 8.2 Directors attendance at Membership events  Wendy  


 9 Learning Opportunities Discussion   


 10 Calendar Review     


  
-International CR Day: 16 October 2014 


-ADRIC Conference Montreal: 23, 24 October 2014 


-ADRIC Conference 2015: Calgary 


Information   


 11 Next Board of Directors Meetings     


  -28, 29 November 2014 (EDM) Budget and ED Review  Information   


3.00 pm 12 Termination/Adjournment  Wendy  


 


Residual issues: 


A. Governance Committee to rewrite Board Policies 
B.  Privacy + CASL Legislation 








MEDIATION PROFESSION ADVOCACY TASK FORCE UPDATE 
 SEPTEMBER 22, 2014 


 
 
Following this page are two documents: 


 An update on the status of research being compiled by members of the Task 
Force, 


 An update on revised timelines for the White Paper, consultation with 
members, and final report and recommendations to the ADRIA Board. 


 
 
The Task Force continues to compile research to assist with the development of a 
White Paper regarding mediator compensation and the advocacy role of ADRIA. 
We’ve had to extend the deadline to October 15 for completion of all surveys of 
mediation rosters, companies that offer mediation, Government of Alberta rosters, 
professional associations etc. as summer vacations and other complications made 
our initial (and ambitious) deadline of mid-summer impossible to meet.  
 
A Grant MacEwan co-op student spent time this summer researching and compiling 
articles relevant to the work of the Task Force. A literature review is ongoing. The 
next Task Force meeting will be next week and we plan to discuss what questions to 
address to frame the White Paper, as well as look at an initial analysis of the data 
received to date. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
 


MEDIATION PROFESSION ADVOCACY TASK FORCE - STATUS OF 
RESEARCH   SEPTEMEBER 22, 2014  


 
1. MEDIATION SYSTEMS/ROSTERS/PRACTICES TO SURVEY  


 
Note:   


 On-line surveys have been completed through Task Team interviews or Self Completed 


by the Organization  Denotes survey completed 


 Government Ministries will need to be surveyed directly (unable to provide data from 


internal survey due to confidentiality concerns)  


 


Alberta  Canada International 
Government or Regulatory Bodies 
 Alberta Justice programs ( Daryl) 


o Civil Mediation (roster delivered)  
o Family Mediation (staff and roster 


delivered)  
o Child Protection Intervention Mediation 


(staff and roster delivered)  
o Brief Conflict Intervention (roster 


delivered)  
o Dispute Resolution Officer Program 


(roster delivered)  
o Child Support Resolution Officer 


Program (roster delivered).  
 Municipal Affairs (Mike S)- pending  
 Labor Code & other GOA Areas  


o Paul and Truuswill  send on-line survey 
to DRN members from ADRIA offices  


 AB Environment Appeals Bd. (Dave – pending)  
 Alberta Energy Regulator (Wendy –pending) 
 Alberta Legislation governing mandated 


mediation (Allison) 


ADRIC (Paul) 
Dept. National Defense 
(Paul) 
RCMP (Paul) 
Other federal programs 
(Paul) 
Other Provincial 
government Justice 
Systems ( Pat) 
 
ADR Chambers (Pat) 
Mediate B.C  (Pat) 
 
Other provincial 
legislation governing 
mandated mediation 
(i.e., Ontario wills and 
estates legislation) 
(Allison) 


Georgia (Pete) 
 Fulton County 


Court 
 Resolution???? 


 
 
 
Australia 
(Wendy\Carlene) 
 


Community programs (Complete)  
 Calgary Community Mediation (Allison) 
 Mediation and Restorative Justice Centre 


(Joanne) 
 Strathcona County Community Mediation 


(Joanne) 
 


Rosters 
 U of A  (Joanne) 
 BBB (Paul ) 
 Edmonton Police Services (Joanne) 
 CSS Parent-teen (Joanne) 
 RECA (Allison) 







 
Private Organizations 
Fairway Divorce (Carlene) 
The Divorce Company ( Carlene) 
Law Firms (Leslie) – responses from 5 firms 
Syncrude (Chuck, Joanne)   
Other: 
 


  


 
2. PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS TO SURVEY - STATUS AS AT Sept 22, 


2014  
In our Province   Canada  International 


 APEGGA (Dave) 


 Law Society (Allison) 


 Dental Association (Pat) 


 Chiropractic Association (Pete) 


 Human Resource Institute of Alberta (Paul) 


 Chartered Accountants (Pete) 


 Massage Therapists (Pete) 


 Alberta Teachers Association (Ian) 


 United Nurses of Alberta (Ian) 


 Association of Registered Nurses (Ian) 


 Real Estate Council of Alberta (Allison) 


 Alberta Medical Association  ( Pete) 
 


  


 
3. SURVEY OF INDIVIDUAL MEDIATORS( Including ADRIA 


Members)  


 Survey Questions in draft – to be sent out to Task Team for input after 


Sept 16rh  


 


4. LITERATURE REVIEW  
 


 A Grant MacEwan student has compiled several binders of articles which 


will need to be reviewed for relevance on topics such as: 


o Studies of Mediation Systems 


o Cost Benefit of Mediation in the Justice System 


 Wendy has obtained contacts and information from Australia which will 


be reviewed for relevance  


 
 Articles\Reports\Papers to be considered for the WHITE PAPER will be 


posted on the ADRIA Task Force Board Suite Folder the week of Sept 15th 


 







 


MEDIATION PROFESSION ADVOCACY TASK FORCE - KEY TASKS & 
TIMELINES:   


 
DRAFT Updated Sept 22, 2015  


 
 


RESEARCH& WHITE Paper Development Consultation 
with 
Members\Oth
ers  


Drafting of 
Final Report  


 Med Roster & 
Prof Org 
SURVEYS  


Survey of 
individual 
Mediators  


Literature 
Search  


  


August – 
Sept 17 


Responses 
still 
neededTF  
members 
following up  


 


 Grant MacEwan 
co-op student 
compiled 4 
binders of 
papers – and 
reviewed\culled 
and posted on 
Board Suite  


Sept 17 – 
28  


TF  
members 
continue to 
pursue data 
from targets 


Draft 
Mediator\A
DRIA 
member 
survey to 
TF for 
input. 
Deadline?? 


 


Survey out 
to ADRIA 
members 
and others 
by ????? 


TF  members 
review articles 
and:  


- Report 
research 
they think is 
missing  


- Identify 
articles they 
would like 
referenced in 
the White 
paper  


- Identify top 
3-5 questions 
that should 
be 
addressed in 
the paper  
through the 
Lit Search 







RESEARCH& WHITE Paper Development Consultation 
with 
Members\Oth
ers  


Drafting of 
Final Report  


Meeting 
Sept 29 
\Oct 2  


- Review status of data 
– target organizations 
for follow up 


- Preliminary analysis of 
date provided to date  


- Explore key questions 
to frame the White 
Paper  


TF  will share 
their ideas 
(above) and 
frame what will 
be included in 
the paper and 
areas needing 
follow up  


 


Oct 15  
Deadline for survey data  


Oct 15-31 
Data analysis and draft of 
key learning 
(Carlene\Paul\others?) 


Task Force Meeting – can 
we set a date ??????? 


1st Draft of 
section of paper 
learnings from lit 
search 
circulated to TF  
( who???) 


November  
 
 


??????????????????????????????????
??????????????  


Develop  
plan for 
consultation 
(who, 
process, 
and 
communica
tions) 


 


December  Target completion of draft White Paper to 
go out to consultation  


 


 


January Consultation  Consultatio
n 
completed 
and a “what 
we heard” 
document 
drafted  


TF  starts 
discussing 
and 
developing 
findings and 
any 
recommend
ations  


February\
March  


Write and submit a report and recommendations to the ADRIA 
Board  


Date for ADRIA Board meeting in March \April not set yet  


 


 








 - 1 -  


ADRIA BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 
HELD IN EDMONTON ON FRIDAY, JUNE 20 AND SATURDAY JUNE 21, 2014 


 


Attending: Jim Bancroft, Q.C.; Joanne Munro, C. Med; Wendy Hassen, C. Med; Stan Galbraith, 


C. Med; Barrie Marshall, Q.C.;  Angela Boyes, Q. Med.; Jeff Jessamine, Q. Arb.; Don 


Goodfellow, Q.C., C. Arb; Mike Hokanson, LLB (20th of June by phone only); Paul Conway. 


Regrets: Dolores Herman, Q. Med: Chuck Smith, Q. Med;   


 


MEETING COMMENCES: 7:50 p.m., June 20th, 2014. 


 


1.0 Welcome 


The President, Wendy Hassen, welcomed the other Board Members, the Executive Director, Paul 


Conway, and the accountant, Karen Sommerfeld, to the meeting. 


 


1.2 Review of Agenda Items and Addition of Any Items 


1.2.1 Board Meeting Minutes of April 16, 2014  


Wendy Hassen pointed out the necessity of approving the Board Meeting Minutes of April 16, 


2014 (vote by email correspondence). 


 


1.2.2 Report on AAMS 


Don Goodfellow reported that AAMS is having difficulty raising funds and has an uncertain 


future.  Its difficulty in raising funds is likely attributable to the fact that, since it separated from 


ADRIA, it has no “track record” in terms in what it has achieved in the past. 


Barrie Marshall suggested that, in speaking to its track record, AAMS should point to ADRIA as 


its principle achievement. 


 


6.3  Treasurer’s Report: (moved forward to accommodate schedule of the treasurer M. 


Hokanson)  


Mike Hokanson advised that the financial statements have now been audited.  The ED advised 


that he would arrange for their execution. Mike Hokanson further advised that he has compared 


the audited financials to the draft financials presented at the AGM and stated that, while they are 


– ADRIA BOARD MINUTES June 20-21, 2014 – Approved Page 1 of 9 







 - 2 -  


consistent in the content, the structure is somewhat different.  He indicated that this was 


unfortunate given that the membership had seen the earlier draft financial statements and had 


been advised that there would be no content changes.  The Board members agreed that it would 


be helpful to point out to the membership that, while there were some format revisions from the 


earlier draft financials, there was no difference in content. 


Stan Galbraith questioned the blank showing next to “Reserve Fund”.  Karen Sommerfeld 


pointed out that some funds had been set aside out of the Operating Account for specified 


expense items and that what Ms. Sommerfeld calls “Reserve Fund” is distinct from that item in 


the audited financials.  A board member pointed out that the use of different terminology in the 


future would avoid confusion. 


The ED advised that he would be scheduling a meeting with the auditor in July to deal with the 


items referred to in the “Action Item” below. 


The ED also advised that it is the goal of ADRIA to ensure that its budgets and financial 


statements in the future reflect costs and revenues in each of the membership and education 


categories to better enable ADRIA to identify trends and, if necessary, priorities for the future.  


A further goal is to break out this information with respect to the different business centers to 


permit the Board to better identify the profitability of each.  Ms. Sommerfeld advised that there 


are a great number of general fixed operating expenses (e.g. Rent) which will present challenges 


in making precise allocations.  Don Goodfellow and Stan Galbraith also pointed out that there 


may be no way to allocate many general expenses in a meaningful way.  Joanne Munro advised 


that mere anecdotal information may not be particularly helpful.   


 


BOARD MOTION:  


It is moved by Mike Hokanson and Seconded by Stan Galbraith that the Treasurer’s Report 


(attached to these Minutes) be accepted. Approved unanimously. 


 


ACTION ITEMS: 


The ED to set up a meeting with the auditor in July to discuss the following issues: 


1. the auditor needs to ensure, in the future, that the audited financial statements are ready to 


be approved by the membership of ADRIA at its AGM. 


– ADRIA BOARD MINUTES June 20-21, 2014 – Approved Page 2 of 9 







 - 3 -  


2. that the content of the audited financial statements is to be restructured along business 


lines with a clearer delineation of revenue and expense items as they pertain to 


membership and education functions. 


3. Mike Hokanson and, the ED, and Karen Sommerfeld will bring to the Board more 


concrete recommendations respecting the allocation of expenses and revenues as between 


membership and education functions. 


 


ACTION ITEM: 


Ms. Sommerfeld to use a different form to describe her “Reserve Fund” category in the future. 


 


2.0 Minutes of Previous Meetings 


2.1 BOARD MOTION:   


It is moved by Jim Bancroft and seconded by Barrie Marshall to approve the Minutes of the 5th 


April, 2014 and the 16th of April, 2014 Meeting Minutes.  Approved unanimously. 


 


3.0 In Camera Session 


Stan Galbraith reported that in camera sessions can be a useful tool for Board to deal with 


matters for discussion by the Board and which are not appropriate to be included in the minutes.  


In camera sessions encourage open and frank discussions regarding matters such as staff 


evaluations. 


 


ACTION ITEM: 


In camera sessions will be added as an agenda item for all future meetings. 


 


4.0 Business Arising 


4.1 Memorandum of Understanding – AAMS/ADRIA Relations 


Mike Hokanson advised that he and Eric McAvity discussed proposed changes to the MoU 


(attached to these minutes) and that Mr. McAvity advised that he had received positive feedback 


from his Board respecting the earlier draft.  Mr. McAvity has invited Mr. Hokanson to propose 


the revisions that ADRIA has in mind and provide these to him for presentation to the AAMS 


Board.  The email string between Mr. McAvity and Mr. Hokanson is also attached to these 


minutes.  


– ADRIA BOARD MINUTES June 20-21, 2014 – Approved Page 3 of 9 







 - 4 -  


 


 


 


ACTION ITEM: 


ED to provide the revised MoU to Eric McAvity for his review and anticipated adoption by the 


AAMS Board. 


 


4.2 Coaches and Instructors Insurance (Agenda item 3.4 from April, 2014).  


The ED reported that ADRIA’s insurance agent, Marsh, had advised that, while ADRIA’s 


coaches and instructors were covered by ADRIA’ policy of insurance while providing training to 


outside organizations, they were not so covered in providing training to ADRIA members.  The 


ED further advised that Marsh had advised that the additional cost of such coverage would be 


prohibitively expensive at $500. 


The Board agreed that this made no sense and that the membership should be advised against 


purchasing such insurance. 


 


Don Goodfellow raised two issues: 


1. Whether arbitrators and mediators, who are members of law societies, are covered by 


their law society’s insurance policies when performing arbitrations or mediations. 


2. Whether arbitrators and mediators who are members of law societies are covered by their 


law societies’ insurance policies when teaching arbitration or mediation. 


 


ACTION ITEMS:   


Don Goodfellow will write a letter to the Law Society of Alberta to determine the extent of 


coverage of lawyers performing the arbitration and mediation functions outlined in the issues 


above.   


The ED will update the board in September on this issue. 


 


4.3 Privacy and CASL Legislation (Agenda Item 3.9 from April 2014) 


The ED reminded us of our earlier discussions on privacy issues and stated that appropriate 


security measures had been taken with respect to the physical security of the ADRIA premises 


and its contents.  The ED further advised that the privacy policy is now up on BoardSuite. 


– ADRIA BOARD MINUTES June 20-21, 2014 – Approved Page 4 of 9 







 - 5 -  


The ED also commented on ADRIA’s compliance with the CASL “anti-spam” legislation.  He 


stated that problems for ADRIA were relatively small because ADRIA is a membership 


organization.  All old members will, when they renew their memberships, have to tick off a box 


on their renewal forms that they are prepared to receive emails and information from ADRIA.  


New members will have to provide a similar acknowledgement on their forms. 


The ED also reported that there is a three year compliance period respecting the incoming 


legislation.  The ED expects ADRIA will be 100% compliant within one year. 


The ED also reported that, as per the action item from the April 5, 2014 minutes, the Privacy 


Commissioner would be invited to address ADRIA’s membership. 


 


MEETING ADJOURNED: 8:55 P.M. FOR ORIENTATION.  


BUSINESS MEETING RECONVENES AT 12:00 P.M.  


 


4.4 Future “On Board” Issues 


Wendy Hassen advised that she wrote the On Board issues while in her position as Vice 


President and now, as President, she wished to delegate that function.  Barrie Marshall 


volunteered to take over this function from Wendy Hassen.  Joanne Munro agreed to assist Mr. 


Marshall with editing.  


 


ACTION ITEM: 


Barrie Marshall to take over responsibility for future On Board issues with the editing assistance 


of Joanne Munro.  Such issues to go out after each Board meeting. 


 


5.1 Complaints Policy 


The ED reported that while he has not yet advanced the policy aspect of this matter, the Bylaw 


amendment has been dealt with.  The proposed policy amendment will be brought to the Board 


at the September meeting.  Tabled to September meeting.  


 


6. Reports 


6.1 President’s Report  


Wendy Hassen advised that she has no report. 


 


– ADRIA BOARD MINUTES June 20-21, 2014 – Approved Page 5 of 9 







 - 6 -  


6.2 Executive Director’s Report  


The Executive Director presented his report attached to these minutes.  He highlighted the fact 


that membership in ADRIA is approaching an all time high and that the data base is now broken 


down such that it accurately reflects north vs. south and out of province membership.  Wendy 


Hassen inquired whether there is a Memorandum of Understanding or agreement between 


ADRIA and ADRIC.  The ED advised that he wasn’t aware of one but he would look into this.  


The ED also identified a possible area for further growth of ADRIA through forging better ties 


with Mount Royal University and its training program. 


The ED further advised that ADRIA is on track for surpassing 2013 regarding course registration 


and student days. 


The ED also reported that, regarding training, ADRIA is continuing to refine its mediation and 


arbitration courses which ADRIA had agreed with ADRIC to do several years ago.  ADRIA is, 


however, mindful that it is a membership organization and that it needs to eventually move out 


of the area of basic core training.  It would, however, continue to provide education while 


ADRIA develops new business lines.  It needs to continue to expand its liaison with other 


educational institutions. 


Respecting designations, applications are up with as many in March as all of last year.  A 


question was posed on whether a breakdown could be provided of the various designations.   


Respecting a directory of membership, the ED will make a recommendation at the September 


meeting. 


Don Goodfellow indicated that, in his view, ADRIA should be issuing a hard copy directory. 


 


ACTION ITEM: 


ED to attempt to determine if an MoU or agreement between ADRIC and ADRIA exists. 


 


ACTION ITEM: 


The ED to provide a breakdown of the number of C. Arbs, C. Meds, Q. Arbs, and Q. Meds and 


as between north and south. 


 


ACTION ITEM: 


ED to make a recommendation respecting a membership directory. 


 


– ADRIA BOARD MINUTES June 20-21, 2014 – Approved Page 6 of 9 







 - 7 -  


Regarding the 2015 Conference, the ED Advised that ADRIC would be coming to Western 


Canada for its National Conference in either 2015 or 2016.  A board member indicated that 


ADRIC needs to be advised that it needs to do a greater amount of forward planning in this 


regard to ensure that venues are available and the members can build the meeting into their 


schedules. 


Board members felt that ADRIA needs to do a better job of liaising with the Alberta 


representatives on ADRIC. 


 


ACTION ITEM:  


The ED will discuss this with the ED of ADRIC when he next meets with ADRIC’s ED. 


 


ACTION ITEM: 


The ADRIC representatives from Alberta should be invited to have dinner with the ADRIA 


Board at the time of ADRIA’s September 28th meeting.  Jim Bancroft will assist Wendy Hassen 


in organizing this event.  The ED will look into timing and location. 


Respecting the registration for this year’s AGM ED advised that ADRIA did not discount 


registration fees in the days leading up to the AGM as a means of increasing attendance.  Don 


Goodfellow suggested that, in the future, any discounts should be offered only as “early bird” 


discounts so as to encourage early registrations. 


 


6.4 Governance Committee 


Stan Galbraith reported that he is doing a review of the ADRIA policies and bylaws and will 


provide his first segment of recommended changes in September for presentation. 


He further reported that Deborah Howes had stepped down as Chair of the Governance 


Committee but had agreed to stay on as a member of the committee. 


 


BOARD MOTION: 


Moved by Stan Galbraith and seconded by Barrie Marshall – Deborah Howes to be appointed as 


member of the Governance Committee.  Approved unanimously.  


 


6.5 Board Committees/Tax Task Forces 


Stan Galbraith advised that there are currently three standing committees: 


– ADRIA BOARD MINUTES June 20-21, 2014 – Approved Page 7 of 9 







 - 8 -  


- Governance 


- Executive 


- Designations 


He further reported that, while there have been no Executive Committee Meetings; this is likely a 


good sign of the Board’s diligence in dealing with Board business.  Respecting the Designations 


Committee, Mr. Galbraith advised that there are actually two committees, one respecting 


arbitrators and one respecting mediators.   


 


MEETING ADJOURNED AT 1:30 P.M. FOR BRAINSTORMING SESSION. 


 


A number of matters discussed including the following: 


- For terms of reference, approved by the Board, for these committees. 


- Whether the Designations Committee should be a Board or an Operations Committee. 


- The Board could be a “blended” model, e.g. the Chair appointed by the Board and 


Membership appointed by the Chair 


- The need for an Appeal procedure when a candidate is rejected by either ADRIA’s 


Designations Committee or ADRIC. 


- The need for strong people on the committees. 


Some consensus seemed to emerge that the Board’s role respecting the Designations Committee 


should include: 


1. To select the Chair 


2. To draft Terms of Reference 


3. The ED and Chair to make recommendations regarding the selection of the other 


members of the committees 


4. To set staggered terms for the membership of the committees. 


 


ACTION ITEM: 


The ED to provide a draft terms of reference for Board approval. 


 


BRAINSTORMING ENDED AND MEETING RECONVENED AT 2:10 P.M. 


 


– ADRIA BOARD MINUTES June 20-21, 2014 – Approved Page 8 of 9 







 - 9 -  


– ADRIA BOARD MINUTES June 20-21, 2014 – Approved Page 9 of 9 


The ED provided a list (attached to these minutes) of other existing and possible committees.  


These committees will be further discussed at the Strategic Planning Committee in September. 


 


 


Mediation Advocacy Task Force 


Wendy Hassen and Joanne Munro reported that the Terms of Reference are now posted up on 


BoardSuite.  Otherwise Joanne Munro provided a report (attached to these minutes) summarizing 


the two meetings of the Task Force, and the steps taken by the Task Force to date. 


 


8. Staying Engaged 


Stan Galbraith pointed out that it is ADRIA policy that the Board make every effort to stay 


engaged with its membership and, in this regard, to continually look for new ways for involving 


its membership in providing input and involvement in ADRIA initiatives.  This item will, 


therefore, be a standing item on future Board agenda. 


 


9. Learning Opportunities 


The Board recognizes the importance of taking advantage of learning opportunities when 


available and that, accordingly, this should also be a standing item on each agenda.  Consistent 


with this objective, the Board has agreed to meet with ADRIC’s Alberta representatives at its 


meeting in September. 


 


10. Calendar Review 


The ED presented a draft calendar of events for the upcoming year (attached to these minutes). 


 


11. Board of Directors Meetings 


As reflected in the Agenda, the Strategic Plan Review is scheduled for the 26th and 27th of 


September (Calgary) and the Budget and ED Review is scheduled for the 28th and 29th 


November, 2014 (Edmonton).   


 


THE MEETING TERMINATED AT 2:35 PM. 


 








ADRIA BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 


HELD IN CALGARY AT THE OFFICES OF DAVIS LLP 


ON SATURDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 2014 


 


Attending: Wendy Hassen, C.Med; Jim Bancroft; Joanne Munro, C.Med; Stan Galbraith; Barrie 


Marshall; Dolores Herman, Q.Med; Mike Hokanson, Q.Med; Jeff Jessamine, Q.Arb.; Angela 


Boyes, Q. Med. and Paul Conway. 


Regrets: W. Donald Goodfellow, C.Arb; Chuck Smith, Q.Med. 


 


MEETING COMMENCES: 8:40 a.m., September 27, 2014 


 


1.0 Welcome and Agenda Review 


1.1 Welcome/Call to Order 


The President, Wendy Hassen, welcomed the other board members as well as the Executive 


Director, Paul Conway, and the Strategic Planning facilitator, Rick Moyse. 


 


1.2 Review of Agenda Items and Addition of Any Items 


Paul Conway requested the removal of item 5.1 (Complaints Policy) from the Agenda.  He 


expects to have it for discussion by the Board prior to the next meeting. 


 


2.0 Minutes of Previous Meetings  


2.1 Minutes of Meeting of June 21, 2014 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Jim Bancroft, and seconded by Joanne Munro, that the minutes of the meeting of 


June 21, 2014, be approved.  Approved unanimously. 


 


3.0 In-Camera Session (held during lunch break, 12:10 to 12:30) 


3.1 Annual Strategic Planning Session (8:50 to 12:10) 


4.0 Business Arising 


4.1 MoU AAMS/ADRIA Relations 


Mike Hokanson reported that he had not yet received any feedback from AAMS respecting the 


proposed MoU with AAMS as revised by ADRIA. 







 - 2 -  


ADRIA BOARD MINUTES September 27, 2014 – Approved Page 2 of 8 


 


ACTION ITEM: 


Mike Hokanson will send a letter to Don Goodfellow with a proposed MoU for consideration by 


AAMS. 


 


4.2 ADRIC/ADRIA Insurance Issues  


Paul Conway sits on the ADRIC National Insurance committee.  Paul reported that at the last 


conference call, concerns were uniformly expressed with respect to ADRIA’s insurance broker, 


Marsh, and the service and coverage issues which had been experienced.  Specifically, Marsh 


does not seem to appreciate the full range of services provided by the membership and, 


moreover, is unable to obtain coverage at reasonable premiums for the membership.  


Accordingly, a list of those members requiring insurance coverage will be created with a view to 


putting a new request for proposals out to industry. 


Mr. Conway also reported that ADRIA’s coverage has come due.  He indicated that he had not 


been happy with the service of AON in that regard.  He has switched to another broker for 30 


days and that broker will be going out to industry to come back with recommendations. 


 


4.3 Terms of Reference for Regional (ADRIA) Designation Committees 


Draft terms of reference for the Arbitration Designations Committee and the Mediation 


Designations Committee (available on BoardSuite) were discussed by Paul Conway.  He advised 


that the drafts have been sent to the chairs of the respective committees each of whom have 


provided their comments. 


 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Mike Hokanson, and seconded by Dolores Herman, that the Terms of Reference 


for the Designation Committees be adopted.  Approved unanimously. 


 


4.4 Replacements for Jim Wilson 


Paul Conway reported that two candidates for the Mediation Designations Committee had come 


forward, namely, Debby Schmidt, and Alasdair MacKinnnon, (resumes available on 


BoardSuite).  The Board reviewed these resumes and a number of board members commented 


that each of the two candidates seemed equally qualified. 







 - 3 -  


ADRIA BOARD MINUTES September 27, 2014 – Approved Page 3 of 8 


 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Mike Hokanson, and seconded by Angela Boyes, that the issue of which of the 


two candidates be selected as the new Board member for the Mediation Designations Committee 


be determined by Paul Conway and the chair of the committee, Jan Souman. 


 


Respecting the Arbitration Designations Committee, three candidates have come forward, 


namely, Michelle M. Simpson, James B. Isaacs, and Adam O. Letourneau (resumes are posted 


on BoardSuite).  Once again the Board reviewed the resumes and concluded that all three 


candidates were well qualified.  Paul Conway reported that the chair of the Arbitration 


Designations Committee was out of town and that a discussion of the three candidates would 


have to await his return. 


 


5.1 Complaints Policy/Dispute Resolution 


Paul Conway indicated that the policy would be circulated in for discussion at the next board 


meeting. 


 


6.0 Reports 


6.1 Presidents Report 


The President, Wendy Hassen, reported that a telephone roundtable meeting between the 


presidents of the various organizations in BC, Ontario, Quebec, and Nova Scotia had taken place.  


During that meeting, various vehicles for sharing of information about what is going on in the 


various provinces were discussed.  She further reported that that group would be getting together 


at the National Conference in Montreal in October.  She further advised that the notes of the 


telephone roundtable meeting would be posted on BoardSuite. 


 


6.2  Executive Directors Report 


The Executive Director summarized the contents of his report (posted on BoardSuite). 


The ED also reported on the participation in, and revenues from, professional development so far 


in 2014.  In particular, he advised that profit was roughly double what had been predicted and 


that, while revenues were down, expenses were even more greatly reduced.  A series of charts 


summarizing revenues and participation are available on BoardSuite. 







 - 4 -  


ADRIA BOARD MINUTES September 27, 2014 – Approved Page 4 of 8 


 


ACTION ITEM: 


Paul Conway will explore opportunities to advise members and partners that the space in the 


Calgary office is available to use for mediations. 


 


ACTION ITEM: 


Dolores Herman, Wendy Hassen and Paul Conway will consider possible opportunities for the 


involvement of ADRIA in the 2015 ADRIC Conference in Calgary and consultation with the 


ADRIC Organizing Committee in that regard.  That group will come back with 


recommendations as to the involvement of ADRIA in that conference. 


 


6.3 Treasurer’s Report 


Mike Hokanson reported that he, Karen Sommerfeld, and Paul Conway met with the auditor and 


obtained from the auditor a commitment to provide audited financial statements to the Board 


well in advance of the AGM. 


Mr. Hokanson also reported that they discussed with the auditor the better presentation of 


financial information such that the two streams of revenues and expenses, namely, membership 


and education, will be better tracked in relation to each other. 


Wendy Hassen made the inquiry as to whether, when unexpected budgetary matters arise, it is 


necessary to revise the budget.  Mr. Hokanson replied that, as long as these are identified, 


explained, and then budgeted for in the next year, a revised budget should not be necessary 


during the course of the budget year. 


Mr. Hokanson summarized his report by saying that ADRIA is in a better financial situation than 


last year.  ADRIA must, however, be mindful of how easily such finances can turn around and of 


the need for ADRIA to continuously monitor its revenues and expenses. 


During the course of the Treasurer’s Report, Jim Bancroft reported that the financial situation of 


AAMS continues to be serious and that it is continuing to look for ideas on how to generate new 


revenue streams.  


The Treasurer’s Report is available on BoardSuite. 


 


 


 







 - 5 -  


ADRIA BOARD MINUTES September 27, 2014 – Approved Page 5 of 8 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Stan Galbraith, and seconded by Barrie Marshall, to accept the Treasurer’s 


Report.  Approved unanimously. 


 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Joanne Munro, and seconded by Stan Galbraith, that, subject to the auditor’s 


approval, the board adopt the process and amend the relevant policies to reflect the 


recommendations in the Treasurer’s Report respecting the cheque writing and approval process.  


Approved unanimously. 


 


ACTION ITEM: 


Wendy Hassen and Jim Bancroft both suggested that ADRIA remain open to discussions with 


AAMS about methods of revenue generation for AAMS (e.g. A casino date staffed by ADRIA 


personnel). 


 


6.4 Governance Committee 


Stan Galbraith reported that he is continuing to work on the policies and that he will have 


something for discussion by the Board at its next meeting.  Mr. Galbraith also advised that the 


Nomination Committee will be struck at the next board meeting. 


 


6.5 Board Committees/Task Force 


Joanne Munro and Wendy Hassen reported that the deadline for the Task Force research has 


been moved to October 15.  The Task Force is now working on a framework of questions and a 


membership survey.  It is anticipated that the Task Force will deliver its recommendations in 


March or April 2015.  The report of this Task Force is available on BoardSuite. 


 


6.6 ADRIC Representative 


Since Chuck Smith was unable to attend this meeting, this report was tabled until the next 


meeting. 


 


 


 







 - 6 -  


ADRIA BOARD MINUTES September 27, 2014 – Approved Page 6 of 8 


7.0 New Business 


7.1 ED Contract and Evaluation Process 


Wendy Hassen presented the ED’s contract and advised that there had been review and 


discussion of the contract by Board members.  She advised that it will soon be finalized and 


would call for a Board motion and vote through e-mail in upcoming weeks. 


 


ACTION ITEM: 


Wendy, Dolores and Paul will look into what the ED evaluation process should be and bring to 


the Board at the next meeting.  Stan will be looking into the current ADRIA Board policy 


provisions which may need to be reviewed in this regard. 


 


7.2 2015 ADRIC Conference/2015 ADRIA AGM 


The 2015 ADRIC Conference in Calgary was discussed during the presentation of the ED’s 


Report.  Respecting the 2015 ADRIA AGM, the Board agreed that, in light of the ADRIC 


Conference in Calgary in 2015, there is no need for an ADRIA Conference that same year. 


Paul Conway further advised that he is already talking to other organizations about an ADRIA 


Conference in 2016 with other collaborative partners. 


 


ACTION ITEM: 


Paul will determine a date for the AGM as soon as possible. 


 


7.3 Designations Statistics National 


The designation statistics as of June 17, 2014, are reflected in the charts attached these meeting 


minutes. 


7.4 Volunteer Mediators Study 


[no minutes recorded] 


 


7.5 New ADRIA Staff 


Paul Conway advised, during the presentation of the ED’s Report, that Jennifer Warren, whose 


resume is available on BoardSuite, has been hired as the Manager of Marketing, 


Communications and Social Media. 


 







 - 7 -  


ADRIA BOARD MINUTES September 27, 2014 – Approved Page 7 of 8 


7.6 MoUs with ADR Not for Profit Organizations and Charities (PMAST) 


Paul Conway presented a draft Memorandum of Understanding between ADRIA and Peer 


Mediation and Skills Training (PMAST).  The benefits to the two organizations is summarized in 


the draft Memorandum of Understanding attached to these minutes.   


Dolores Herman suggested offering students who do peer mediation training a reduced 


membership in ADRIA. 


Stan Galbraith identified the need to ensure that the use of ADRIA’s logo by PMAST would 


have to be limited.  He further identified a need for a termination clause. 


Another Board member stated that the template that would be prepared could be used for other 


partnering relationships with other ADR not for profit organizations and charities. 


 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Stan Galbraith, and seconded by Barrie Marshall, to approve, in principle, the 


Memorandum of Understanding between ADRIA and PMAST with a final template to be 


circulated and approved by the board for PMAST and subsequent organizations.  Approved 


unanimously. 


 


ACTION ITEM: 


Paul to circulate a revised MOU template for Board review and approval. 


 


7.7 Reforming the Family Justice System Initiative 


Paul Conway advised that he, Joanne Munro, Tammy Borowiecki and others are involved in this  


initiative which is a collaboration between government, the Courts, and a number of 


organizations, academics and professionals that work within the family justice system in Alberta 


and that it is a work in progress.  The ADRIA representatives are taking a leadership role in this 


initiative.  An overview of student research activity in support of this initiative is posted on 


BoadSuite. 


 


7.8 ADRIC Marketing Committee 


Paul Conway advised that he now sits on the ADRIC National Membership and Marketing 


Committee.  Possible logos in this regard were circulated to the Board. 


 







 - 8 -  


ADRIA BOARD MINUTES September 27, 2014 – Approved Page 8 of 8 


8.0 Link to Membership 


8.1 Content of next “On Board” 


The board agreed that the next “On Board” should reflect the following: 


- that the board affirmed its mission and vision. 


- as part of its strategic plan in the coming year, ADRIA would be placing a higher focus 


on establishing and improving access to mediation and arbitration rosters as well as 


actively supporting collaborative opportunities with other ADR organizations. 


- to solicit ideas from the membership regarding collaborative opportunities. 


- mention that the 2015 National ADRIC Conference would take place in Calgary. 


 


THE MEETING TERMINATED AT 3:10 PM. 








6.6.1 
From: Paul Conway  


Sent: September-22-14 4:48 PM 


To: 'janetmckay@adrcanada.ca' 
Cc: Wendy Hassen; Chuck Smith 


Subject: RE: Regional reps term 


 
Sounds good – that represents a departure from what we were told in the Spring  (by Mary Anne?).  We 
were told that the term was to be one year – no option or discussion, and certainly no local discretion.  
We will have to host a new election in the Spring 0f 2015, but I’m confident that our Board will opt for a 
2-3 year term. 
 
Paul Conway | Executive Director  


ADR Institute of Alberta (ADRIA) 
The Professional Association for Mediators,  
 Arbitrators & ADR Practitioners in Alberta. 


   Over 500 members and still growing! 
 


Room CE 223A - Ralph King Athletic Centre 
Concordia University College Campus 
Corner of 112th Ave & 73rd Street 
 
Mailing address: 
7128 Ada Boulevard, Edmonton AB T5B 4E4 
ph. (780) 433-4881 or 1-800-232-7214 ext. 111 
fax. (780) 433-9024   Visit: www.adralberta.com 
 
ADRIA has engaged a dedicated team of part-time staff, so 
calls and e-mails are usually returned within 2 business days. 
Calls & visits are best accomodated weekdays from 10am-2pm. 


 


 
From: ADR Institute - Janet McKay [mailto:janetmckay@adrcanada.ca]  


Sent: September-22-14 2:51 PM 
To: Paul Conway 


Cc: Wendy Hassen; Chuck Smith 
Subject: RE: Regional reps term 


 
Paul, the ADRIC Board sees it as a  decision affiliates need to take as Reps are chosen by the affiliate.  
ADRIC would like to encourage affiliates to allow their reps to sit for at least a couple of years to allow 
for continuity and strategic planning...  Jim Musgrave will be discussing it at the President's Roundtable. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Janet McKay 
Executive Director / Directrice générale 
 


 
 



http://www.adralberta.com/

mailto:janetmckay@adrcanada.ca

http://www.adrcanada.ca/





405-234 Eglinton Avenue East  
Toronto, Ontario, Canada, M4P 1K5 
416-487-4733 • 1-877-475-4353  x/poste 105 
fax/télécopieur: 416-487-4429 
janetmckay@adrcanada.ca 
www.adrcanada.ca 


   
unsubscribe/désabonner 
 
From: Paul Conway [mailto:paul@adralberta.com]  
Sent: Monday, September 22, 2014 4:43 PM 


To: janetmckay@adrcanada.ca 


Cc: Wendy Hassen; Chuck Smith 
Subject: Regional reps term 


 
Janet – please refresh my memory.  Who has the ball with respect to recommending a 2-3 year term for 
Region Representatives on the ADRIC Board of Directors?  We would like to see it on the agenda for the 
next ADRIC Board meeting (the Full Board I assume?), but I can’t recall who is responsible for initiating 
the agenda item, discussion, motion and vote.   
 
Paul Conway | Executive Director  


ADR Institute of Alberta (ADRIA) 
The Professional Association for Mediators,  
 Arbitrators & ADR Practitioners in Alberta. 


   Over 500 members and still growing! 
 


Room CE 223A - Ralph King Athletic Centre 
Concordia University College Campus 
Corner of 112th Ave & 73rd Street 
 
Mailing address: 
7128 Ada Boulevard, Edmonton AB T5B 4E4 
ph. (780) 433-4881 or 1-800-232-7214 ext. 111 
fax. (780) 433-9024   Visit: www.adralberta.com 
 
ADRIA has engaged a dedicated team of part-time staff, so 
calls and e-mails are usually returned within 2 business days. 
Calls & visits are best accomodated weekdays from 10am-2pm. 


 


 
 



janet@adrcanada.ca

http://www.adrcanada.ca/

mailto:janetmckay@adrcanada.ca?subject=Unsubscribe/%20Désabonner

mailto:paul@adralberta.com

mailto:janetmckay@adrcanada.ca

http://www.adralberta.com/

http://www.adrcanada.ca/






Government (Federal, Provincial, Municipal)


COE City of Edmonton


COC City of Calgary


MDRS Municipal Affairs-Minicipal Dispute Resolution Services


Courts (6)


AER Alberta Energy Regulator


RTDC Residential Tenancy Dispute Resolution Service(Landlord & Tenant Advisory Board)


RCMP Royal Canadian Mounted Police


DND CF/DND Canadian Forces/National Department of Defence


EPS all fedearal departments that require ADR programs


CPS Edmonton Police Service


Correctional Facilities Calgary Police Service


Service Alberta Service Alberta


Alberta Culture (Societies Act?) Alberta Culture-Societies Act


Farm Board


RFJS + DR sector Reforming Family Justice System + Dispute Resolution sector


EAB Alberta Environmental Appeal Board


ESRDB Environtal Sustainable Reserve Development Board


AHS Alberta Health Services


Alberta Justice


Child Protection and Intervention Mediation


Civil Claims Mediation Program-Provincial Court


Civil Claims Mediation Program-Court of Queens Bench


Dispute Resolution Program (Calgary)


Child Support Resolution Program (Edmonton)


Family Mediation Program


Restorative Justice


Alberta Agriculture and Rural Development


Agriculture Operations Practice Act Nuisance Complaints


Farmer's Advocate Office


Alberta Employment and Immigration


Labour Tribunals


Mediation Services


Surface Rights and Land Compensation Board


Pre-hearing DR Conference


Mediation Program


DR Process for Recreational Access to Agricultural Lease Land


Alberta Fish and Wildlife Officers-Conservation Officers







www.edmonton.ca (780) 442-5311


www.calgary.ca 403-268-CITY (2489)


www.municipalaffairs.alberta.ca


www.aer.ca 1-855-297-8311


Residential Tenancy Dispute Resolution Service(Landlord & Tenant Advisory Board)


www.rcmp-grc.gc.ca (613) 825-8221


www.forces.gc.ca


www.edmontonpolice.ca (780) 421-3333


www.calgarypolice.ca 403-268-CITY (2489)


www.servicealberta.ca 310-0000 (toll-free anywhere in Alberta)


www.cfcj-fcjc.org (416) 736 - 2100 ext 22858


www.eab.gov.ab.ca (780) 427-6207


www.ec.gc.ca



http://www.municipalaffairs.alberta.ca/





Contacts & Notes


310-0000 (toll-free anywhere in Alberta)








ADR Institute of Canada


Designation Stats as of June 17, 2014


Affiliate


2013 2014 +/- 2013 2014 +/- 2013 2014 +/-


BCAMI 59 63 4 26 21 -5 10 11 1


ADRIA 12 10 -2 81 81 0 9 9 0


ADRSK 1 3 2 7 8 1 2 3 1


ADRIM 8 10 2 5 6 1 1 1 0


ADRIO 17 24 7 104 110 6 22 22 0


IMAQ 4 4 0 29 26 -3 9 7 -2


ADRAI 9 11 2 11 12 1 3 4 1


Total 110 125 15 263 264 1 56 57 1


Affiliate


2013 2014 +/- 2013 2014 +/- 2013 2014 +/-


BCAMI 2 8 6 10 13 3 107 116 9


ADRIA 62 66 4 0 8 8 164 174 10


ADRSK 1 0 -1 0 0 0 11 14 3


ADRIM 1 1 0 0 0 0 15 18 3


ADRIO 93 104 11 9 14 5 245 274 29


IMAQ 0 0 0 0 0 0 42 37 -5


ADRAI 17 17 0 1 3 2 41 47 6


Total 176 196 20 20 38 18 625 680 55


Q. Arb Total


C. Arb only C. Med only Both


Q. Med








 
 


Advancing Dispute Resolution is pleased to release "Volunteer Mediators: The Composition, 
Contribution, & Consequence of ADR Altruists." An original research project based on the recent 
Fieldwide Survey of Volunteer Mediators, this report examines the experiences and expectations of 
the dispute resolution field's dedicated volunteers. 
 


Read, Discuss, & Share the Report 
 


Section 1: Overview & Introduction 


Section 2: Volunteer Demographics 


Section 3: Volunteer Expertise & Roles 


Section 4: Volunteer Motivations 


Section 5: Institutional Engagement 
Section 6: Case Types & Volume 


Section 7: Approach to Mediation 


Section 8: Volunteer Satisfaction 


Section 9: Volunteer Preferences 


Section 10: Volunteer Contributions 


The Entire Report (all 30 data visualizations & 18,000+ words on one webpage!) 
 


Share Your Advice for New Volunteers 


 


 
Advancing Dispute Resolution is a consulting group working to move the ADR field further, faster! We 
partner with local mediation programs and ADR associations to develop professional research and 
resources which reward members, support practitioners, and enhance the field's social resonance. 
We're always on the lookout for exciting projects for which we can lend our creative talents. 
 


Your colleagues, 
Justin R. Corbett, Chief Project Officer 
Wendy E. H. Corbett, Chief Research Officer 
 


Advancing Dispute Resolution 
 


Blog | Facebook | Twitter 
 



http://blog.advancingdr.org/2013/08/volunteer-mediators-composition.html

http://blog.advancingdr.org/2013/08/volunteer-mediator-research-demographics.html

http://blog.advancingdr.org/2013/08/volunteer-mediator-research-expertise.html

http://blog.advancingdr.org/2013/08/volunteer-mediator-research-motivations.html

http://blog.advancingdr.org/2013/08/volunteer-mediator-research.html

http://blog.advancingdr.org/2013/08/volunteer-mediator-research-case-types.html

http://blog.advancingdr.org/2013/08/volunteer-mediator-research-approach-to.html

http://blog.advancingdr.org/2013/08/volunteer-mediator-research-satisfaction.html

http://blog.advancingdr.org/2013/08/volunteer-mediator-research-preferences.html

http://blog.advancingdr.org/2013/08/volunteer-mediator-research_14.html

http://www.advancingdr.org/volunteers

https://www.surveymonkey.com/s/VolMediator2

http://www.linkedin.com/in/justinrcorbett/

http://www.linkedin.com/in/wehcorbett/

http://www.advancingdr.org/

http://blog.advancingdr.org/

http://www.facebook.com/AdvancingDR

http://www.twitter.com/AdvancingDR






 


C0190836.v1 


4.1 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 


BETWEEN  


ALBERTA ARBITRATION & MEDIATION SOCIETY (AAMS)  


AND  


ADR INSTITUTE OF ALBERTA (ADRIA)  


 


AAMS and ADRIA are two separate organizations with distinct goals, mission 
statements, strategic plans, and directions for the future. 
 
AAMS and ADRIA each recognize that both entities have an interest in the promotion of 
the benefits and use of mediation, arbitration and other forms of dispute resolution 
whenever and wherever possible, especially throughout the province of Alberta. 
 
Where possible, while maintaining the integrity of each institution’s mission, vision, 
mandate and regulatory restrictions, AAMS and ADRIA will strive to work together to 
further any endeavor that is to their mutual benefit. 
 
AAMS and ADRIA agree to encourage their respective board and staff members to 
work cooperatively, where possible, in providing assistance to both institutions as 
appropriate and identifying opportunities and events that would be beneficial to either or 
both institutions.  
 
EXECUTED as of the ____day of ___________, 2014: 
 
 
Alberta Arbitration & Mediation Society           ADR Institute of Alberta 
  
 
By:  _______________________                   By:______________________ 








Profile
Communication has been the focus of my career for over twenty years. My 
background is in journalism and I continue to use my writing, broadcasting, 
and social networking skills to share information, engage an audience, and 
raise awareness for non-profit groups wanting to increase their profile and 
engage their members and clients.


Skills
MARKETING AND SOCIAL MEDIA


	
 FOUNDER, CHAD’S $1 MILLION FOR MYELOMA  	
 	

	
 2010-PRESENT                          	
 	
 	
 	
 	
                 
	
 Create and maintain a website, Facebook page, and YouTube channel to 
	
 raise awareness and funds for research of Multiple Myeloma in memory of 
	
 my brother. www.chads1million.com


	
 ONLINE MEDIA CONSULTANT 	
 	
                                          
	
 2010-PRESENT                          	
 	
 	
 	
 	
                 
	
 Develop strategies, websites, blogs, and social media for nonprofit 
	
 organizations to improve their online presence and engagement. Clients 
	
 include: the South West Minor Soccer Association and Orff Alberta.  


	
 COMMUNICATIONS DIRECTOR, GREENFIELD COMMUNITY LEAGUE 
	
 2009-2013  	
 	
 	
 	
 	
 	

	
 Developed a Communications plan, website, Facebook page, and email 
	
 newsletter to raise the profile of the Community League. 


	
 DIRECTOR, MEDIATION AND RESTORATIVE JUSTICE CENTRE  
	
 2001-2005


	
 As part of a volunteer board, set direction and vision for the Centre. On 
	
 the Public Relations Committee, created an email newsletter, wrote media 
	
 releases, and organized special events. Held the position of Secretary from 
	
 2003-2005


WRITING AND BROADCASTING	



	
 JOURNALIST                                                                                       	
                                                                          


	
 Reporter/Producer,  ITV/Global News, Edmonton 1997 - 2002                              
	
 Reporter, CFRN TV, Edmonton, AB 1995-1997                                                       
	
 Reporter/Anchor, Prince Albert, SK 1994-1995                                                      
	
 Reporter/Anchor, STV News, Saskatoon, SK 1991 & 1993                                          
	
 Writer/Broadcaster in Training,  CBC News Hour, Regina, SK 1991


CONFLICT RESOLUTION                                                                                                        
	
 MEDIATOR, PRIVATE PRACTICE                                                            
	
 2014-PRESENT                                       	
                                                
	
 As a neutral third-party, help people resolve conflicts or make decisions 
	
 to find lasting solutions.  


1


Jennifer Warren, BA, QMed
Communication and 
Conflict Management Services


Giving you the tools to find the 
solutions you need.


HOME


11515 38 Avenue NW
Edmonton, Alberta  T6J 0L3


HOME PHONE


780.437.8622


WORK PHONE/MOBILE


780.904-7996


EMAIL


jennifer.warren@me.com


WEBSITE


www.collaborativecommunication.ca



http://www.chads1million.com

http://www.chads1million.com





MEDIATOR, COMMUNITY MEDIATION PROGRAM                                                       
	
 MEDIATION AND RESTORATIVE JUSTICE CENTRE                 
	
 1999-2010, 2013-PRESENT                                                                                                          
	
 Work with a co-mediator to help neighbours and community groups 
	
 address conflict.


TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT	
                                                        
	
 COACH AND INSTRUCTOR                                                                     
	
 2001-PRESENT                             	
                  	
  	

	
 Coach students in interest-based conflict resolution courses for the ADR 
	
 Institute of Alberta, the University of Alberta School of Business, and ADR 
	
 International. Develop and deliver training programs and manuals for 
	
 Edmonton Public School’s Building Operator Certificate program.


FACILITATION AND CONSULTATION
	
 FACILITATOR	
 	
 	
 	
 	
 	

	
 2012-PRESENT                             	
 	
      	
                     


	
 Conduct meetings and workshops to encourage a team to work together 
	
 to solve problems. Manage consultation processes in a way that engages 
	
 all stakeholders. 


Education & Training
MEDIATION AND RESTORATIVE JUSTICE CENTRE                                             
	
 Courses and Training in: Restorative Justice, Community Mediation, Victim 
	
 Offender Mediation, Giving and Receiving Feedback, Case-building,  Self- 
	
 assessment, Emotional Intelligence,  Transformative Mediation, and 
	
 Transforming Intercultural Conflict (43 hours) 2001-2003


ADR INSTITUTE OF ALBERTA                                                 	
         
	
 Certificate Program in Conflict Management (280 Hours) 1998-2000 


UNIVERSITY OF REGINA      	
 	
 	
 	
 	
 	
    


	
 B.A. Journalism and Communications 1992


Professional Designations and Membership
QUALIFIED MEDIATOR, designation from the ADR Institute of Canada


MEMBER,  ADR Institute of Alberta 


MEMBER, Mediation and Restorative Justice Centre                            


Community Involvement
SHINNY HOCKEY DIRECTOR, GREENFIELD COMMUNITY LEAGUE   
2011-2014                           	
 	
 	
 	
 	
        


Organized an outdoor hockey program for kids aged 7 to 12.


2








From: Paul Conway           4.2 


Sent: September-23-14 2:00 PM 
To: Truus Souman 


Cc: janetmckay@adrcanada.ca 


Subject: FW: List of Members' Types of Practice 


 
Truus - Please attach this e-mail to BoardSuite for Board of Directors consideration  (Insurance issues) 
 
Highlighted portions have been amended since this e-mail was first issued 
 
Paul Conway | Executive Director  


ADR Institute of Alberta (ADRIA) 
The Professional Association for Mediators,  
 Arbitrators & ADR Practitioners in Alberta. 


   Over 500 members and still growing! 
 


Room CE 223A - Ralph King Athletic Centre 
Concordia University College Campus 
Corner of 112th Ave & 73rd Street 
 
Mailing address: 
7128 Ada Boulevard, Edmonton AB T5B 4E4 
ph. (780) 433-4881 or 1-800-232-7214 ext. 111 
fax. (780) 433-9024   Visit: www.adralberta.com 
 
ADRIA has engaged a dedicated team of part-time staff, so 
calls and e-mails are usually returned within 2 business days. 
Calls & visits are best accomodated weekdays from 10am-2pm. 


 


 
From: Paul Conway  


Sent: August-08-14 10:54 AM 


To: 'Andrew Butt'; janetmckay@adrcanada.ca; rbundus@ibc.ca; 'Lynn Catzman' 
Subject: RE: List of Members' Types of Practice 


 
Great to have spoken with you all last week – even from a delivery room without my notes.  I think we 
correctly addressed the need for a review of our overall insurance needs and service providers, and 
identified several opportunities to expand and improve the insurance options available to our 
membership and the regional affiliates.   
 
In regard to Janet’s list, with a view to being entirely inclusive/comprehensive, I would consider adding: 
 
ADR Consultations 
Pre-ADR process (assisting the parties to select an appropriate ADR process) 
Facilitation (2-party, not group) in support of Conflict resolution 
Group Needs Assessment (GNA) 
Group Intervention(GI) 
Restorative practices 
Circles 
Conferencing in support of Conflict Resolution 
Parenting Coordination (Med/Arb) 
Ombudsman 



http://www.adralberta.com/





Conflict Coaching? 
Judicial Dispute Resolution (JDR)  
Training / Instruction / Coaching of ADR Practitioners and members 
Training / Instruction / Coaching in the workplace or family 
ADR Systems implementation and/or management 
Selection and Hiring of ADR Practitioners 
Etc. – I’m sure there are more, and we should undertake to group them into broader categories 
Any of the above could include working with children and/or students. 
 
Regarding Andrew’s list, it looks quite comprehensive  
ADRIA currently carries Commercial Business Insurance, E&O Liability Insurance, and Directors & Officers 
Liability Insurance, all with AON Insurance Brokers.  I will be meeting with them soon as our renewals 
are due in September. 
I believe we also wanted to consider confirming with all the Provincial Law Societies that their carrier 
fully covers their members for the delivery of (full spectrum) ADR services AND ADR instruction.  We 
currently have this in writing from the Alberta Law Society, but I’m not sure that’s the case across the 
country, and the impact would be much greater & more comprehensive if the provincial law societies 
were polled by ADRIC. 
 
Did we set a date to meet next? 
 
Photo of my new son Milo Phillips enclosed – taken last Friday just a few hours after our teleconference.  
 
Paul Conway | Executive Director  


ADR Institute of Alberta (ADRIA) 
The Professional Association for Mediators,  
Arbitrators & ADR Practitioners in Alberta. 


   Over 500 members and still growing! 
 


Room CE 223A - Ralph King Athletic Centre 
Concordia University Campus 
Corner of 112th Ave & 73rd Street 
 
Mailing address: 
7128 Ada Boulevard, Edmonton AB T5B 4E4 
ph. (780) 433-4881 or 1-800-232-7214 ext. 111 
fax. (780) 433-9024   Visit: www.adralberta.com 
 
ADRIA has engaged a dedicated team of part-time staff, so 
calls and e-mails are usually returned within 2 business days. 
Calls & visits are best accomodated weekdays from 10am-2pm. 


 


 
From: Andrew Butt [mailto:andrewdbutt@nl.rogers.com]  


Sent: August-01-14 10:14 AM 


To: janetmckay@adrcanada.ca; rbundus@ibc.ca; Paul Conway; 'Lynn Catzman' 
Subject: RE: List of Members' Types of Practice 


 
The topics I suggest our agenda might include: 
 


         E&O insurance at lowest cost and most benefit for members 


         General Liability Insurance 



http://www.adralberta.com/

mailto:andrewdbutt@nl.rogers.com

mailto:janetmckay@adrcanada.ca

mailto:rbundus@ibc.ca





         Directors Insurance and Liability Ins for Affiliates 


         Efficiency of documentation and administration for members (renewals, reporting to ADRIC for 
designations etc) 


         Education Program for Members regarding benefit of insurance (summary reporting of cases 
and judgements against members insurance, costs of settling, costs of defending etc) 


         Standards for insurance across the country – I think that ADRIO had requirements beyond 
national requirements (I heard that ADRIO required insurance for Q Meds before National did 
etc – maybe there are other differences so why? And maybe our ADRIC standards are too low?) 


         ??????? 
 
Thank you all – this is a necessary practical committee and I am glad that it has happened! 
 
Andy 
 
From: ADR Institute - Janet McKay [mailto:janetmckay@adrcanada.ca]  
Sent: August 1, 2014 1:12 PM 
To: rbundus@ibc.ca; andrewdbutt@nl.rogers.com; 'Paul Conway'; 'Lynn Catzman' 
Subject: List of Members' Types of Practice 
 
List of Members' Types of Practice: 
 
negotiation  
mediation  
Arbitration 
group facilitation 
restorative justice 
collaborative law 
conflict management coaching 


executive coaching (not conflict coaching) 
ADR Systems Design 
executive mini trial 
judicial mini trial 
early neutral evaluation 
workplace assessment 
investigations 
training /instruction / coaching 
 
 


 
 
Janet McKay 
Executive Director / Directrice générale 
 


 
 
405-234 Eglinton Avenue East  
Toronto, Ontario, Canada, M4P 1K5 



mailto:janetmckay@adrcanada.ca

mailto:rbundus@ibc.ca

mailto:andrewdbutt@nl.rogers.com

http://www.adrcanada.ca/





416-487-4447 • 1-877-475-4353  x/poste 105 
fax/télécopieur: 416-487-4429 
janetmckay@adrcanada.ca 
www.adrcanada.ca 


   
Join our generous SPONSORS: 


  
   Premier Sponsor Gold Sponsor Silver Sponsor 


Dentons 
Blake, Cassels & Graydon 


LLP  
Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt LLP 


 
Borden Ladner Gervais LLP 


 
 


FTI Consulting 
 


 
JAMS ADR 


 
 


Theall Group 
 


   
Bronze Sponsor 


Champion 
Sponsor                                       


Independent Supporters:   


Cox & Palmer 
Burnet, Duckworth & Palmer 


LLP 
McCartneyADR Inc.  


Economic Select Insurance EBC Inc. 
 


Insurance Bureau of Canada Imperial Oil Limited Other Supporters 


Jensen Shawa Solomon Duguid Hawkes LLP Kaiser Arbitration Barreau de Montréal 


Marsh Canada Limited Consumer Practice 
  


Norton Rose Fulbright Canada LLP 
  


William G. Horton Professional Corporation 
  


unsubscribe/désabonner 
 
 



janet@adrcanada.ca

http://www.adrcanada.ca/

mailto:janetmckay@adrcanada.ca?subject=Unsubscribe/%20Désabonner

http://www.adrcanada.ca/






1 
 


DRAFT Terms of Reference 
ADRIA Arbitrator Designations Committee (ADC) 


September 2014 
 


Overview & Purpose: 
The ADR Institute of Alberta’s (ADRIA) Arbitrator Designations Committee (ADC) is 
appointed by the ADRIA Board of Directors (the Board) to review membership 
applications for the national designations of Chartered Arbitrator or Qualified Arbitrator 
(C.Arb./Q.Arb.). The ADC functions as the Regional Chartered Arbitrator Assessment 
Committee (RCAAC) for Alberta as currently defined by the ADR Institute of Canada 
(ADRIC), recommending member applicants to the National Chartered Arbitrator 
Accreditation Committee (NCAAC) for C.Arb. and Q.Arb. designations. 
 
Committee Composition & Qualifications:  
The ADC will be composed of four (4) Chartered Arbitrators (C.Arb.) including the Chair, 
all of whom must be ADRIA & ADRIC Full members in good standing.  At a minimum, 
the ADC can function with three (3) committee members. 
 
In addition, the Chair will have at least 2 years of ADC OR Board of Directors OR other 
related experience, coupled with leadership/management expertise.   
 
Expectations of Committee members: 
ADC members must be prepared to commit at least 12 hours of their time, twice 
annually, to the review of member applications and assessments.  ADC members must 
be able to make themselves available to work with the Chair and/or Executive Director 
(ED) during the application review periods, notably the months of October and April 
each year. For the most part, ADC members are not expected to travel, as application 
reviews are conducted on-line individually, and discussed by teleconferencing as 
required.   
 
Committee and Chair responsibilities: 
The ADC will be guided by the Principles, Criteria, Protocol, and Competencies for the 
Chartered Arbitrator and Qualified Arbitrator designations as set out by ADRIC, and 
further amplified by ADRIA guidelines.  Individually and collectively, the ADC will ensure 
the complete confidentiality of all application reviews, and exclude themselves from any 
decisions in which they played an assessment role or may be perceived as having a 
conflict of interest.  
 
The Chair is responsible to the ADRIA Board of Directors and will work closely with the 
ED in leading the work of the ADC by: 


 Ensuring ADC members are aware of and operate within the practices and 
guidelines provided by ADRIC and ADRIA, and conduct themselves in an ethical 
and consistent manner;  


 Ensuring that the ADC operates effectively and within timelines required for 
application review, including insuring that members have the information and 
feedback they need; 







2 
 


 Clarifying ADC expectations, such as deadlines and expected documentation; 
and 


 Supporting open dialogue among ADC members and assisting them in seeking 
consensus. 
  


ADC recommendations regarding member applications will be conveyed to the ED 
and/or ADRIA staff for onward transmission to ADRIC and/or the applicants.  The ED 
will keep the Board apprised of the quality, quantity and status of member applications.   
 
In addition to the review of member applications twice annually, and the preparation of 
application recommendations to ADRIC and/or the applicants, the ADC will also: 
 


 be fully familiar with ADRIC & ADRIA Arbitrator designation guidelines; 


 be fully familiar with the Alberta Arbitration Act; 


 make observations and/or suggest changes to the guidelines; 


 when requested, comment on proposed changes to the guidelines; 


 review and endorse ADRIA’s list of approved C.Arb. Assessors; and 


 when requested, report to the Board on Arbitrator designation issues. 
 
Decision Making: 
 
The ADC shall make decisions by consensus wherever possible.  Should consensus 
not be possible, decisions shall be made by a majority vote of committee members.  
Should there be a tie vote, the Chair shall decide the issue. 
 
Compensation: 
ADC members are not paid, but are reimbursed for any direct expenses and will earn 
ADRIA Conference credits annually.     
 
Committee Term Limits:  
ADC members, including the Chair, are usually appointed for an initial three-year term.   
ADC members, including the Chair, may be re-appointed at the Board’s discretion for 
additional terms of one, two or three years to provide for staggered terms and 
succession planning.  Continuous service on the ADC, inclusive of time as Chair, will 
not exceed six years in total.  ADC members whose term has fully expired are not 
eligible for further ADC appointments until at least two years have elapsed.   
 
Selection and Appointment:  
Members of the ADC and the Chair will be appointed by the ADRIA Board of Directors.  
Applications & nominations for the ADC will be solicited from the ADRIA general 
membership when vacancies exist.  The Chair and ED will review applications and 
recommend new members to the Board.  Re-appointments of current ADC members 
will also be recommended jointly by the Chair and ED, and approved by the Board.  In 
selecting a new Chair, the Board will consider the recommendations of the current Chair 
and ED.  When required, nominations for the Chair will be solicited from the general 
membership, reviewed and appointed by the Board.  







3 
 


 
Communications: 
The membership will kept advised of ADC policies, practices, opportunities and 
appointments by means of the ADRIA website, brochures, newsletter and/or e-mail. 
 
The Chair may raise and/or pursue designation issues with the Board President or the 
Board as a whole at any time, and may be asked to report, annually or as required. 
 
ADRIA resources available to the Committee: 
ADRIA staff will provide administrative support to prepare member applications for 
online review, promulgate ADRIA guidelines and application forms, interact with 
applicants to finalize their applications, prepare all required correspondence, convey 
ADC recommendations to applicants and/or ADRIC, maintain ADC files and records, 
track and pay ADC expenses (parking, conference calls, etc.), provide meeting space if 
required, and solicit ADC nominations from the general membership. 
 
Budget requirements:  
The ED will budget appropriately for cost of supporting the ADC in the annual business 
planning cycle and ongoing reviews. 
 
TOR Prepared/Updated:  September 24th, 2014                     DRAFT  DRAFT  DRAFT 








Memorandum of Understanding between 


ADR Institute of Alberta (ADRIA) and Peer Mediation And Skills Training (PMAST) 


In recognition of: 


 The valuable alternative dispute resolution (ADR) public education component 


of   PMAST’s work in Calgary and Alberta; 


 The importance of introducing Alberta’s youth to effective conflict resolution 


skills and ADR options; 


 The value of volunteerism in the ADR Not-for-Profit & Charitable Sector; 


 The importance of nationally recognized standards of ADR professional 


designations, training, practice, and ethics; 


 The importance of National and Provincial professional membership 


associations in protecting the public; and 


 The opportunities that a partnership between these two organizations provide; 


this Memorandum of Understanding formalizes a Strategic Partnership between 


ADRIA and PMAST, effective XXX September 2014. 


In addition to partnering on agreed ADR initiatives, ADRIA will provide the following 


opportunities to PMAST, staff, contractors, volunteers and Board members: 


 


 An Organizational (Corporate) membership in ADRIA at no cost; 


 Appropriate use of the ADRIA name and logo in PMAST initiatives, web & 


print publications; 


 Recognition as a Partner on the ADRIA website, and other ADRIA events or 


publications as practical/appropriate; 


 Organizational exposure through ADRIA communications and events 


(Newsletters, Conferences, etc.); 


 The opportunity to explore organizational/administrative cost-reduction 


initiatives (e.g. individual or group insurance programs); 


 Access to all ADRIA training, communications and events without the purchase 


of individual Associate memberships; 


 A further 10% reduction in course costs whenever a group of three or more 


students are registered by PMAST; 


 Waiving of the $50 admin fee for all new ADRIA members, Full or Associate; 


 a $50 per year reduction in the cost of a Full ADRIA/ADR Institute of Canada 


(ADRIC) membership (required for ADRIC designations); and 


 a $100 reduction in the cost of an ADRIC Professional Designation application.  







 


In addition to partnering on agreed ADR initiatives, PMAST will provide the 


following opportunities to ADRIA: 


 


 An undertaking to embrace the ADRIC/ADRIA Code of Ethics and Code of 


Conduct for Mediators; 


 An undertaking to recognize ADRIA training, for those developing or 


maintaining their ADR skills; 


 An undertaking to promote membership in ADRIA, for those actively practicing 


ADR; 


 An undertaking to promote ADRIC National Professional Designations, for 


those with advanced ADR skills; 


 Recognition of, and a stated preference for candidates with ADRIA/ADRIC 


training and/or designations when hiring;  


 Recognition as a Partner on the PMAST website, and other PMAST events or 


publications as practical/appropriate; and 


 Organizational exposure through PMAST communications and events. 


 


 


Signed & dated by both EDs and both Board Presidents (4 signatures) 








1 
 


DRAFT Terms of Reference 
ADRIA Mediator Designations Committee (MDC) 


September 2014 
 


Overview & Purpose: 
The ADR Institute of Alberta’s (ADRIA) Mediator Designations Committee (MDC) is 
appointed by the ADRIA Board of Directors (the Board) to review membership 
applications for the national designations of Chartered Mediator or Qualified Mediator 
(C.Med./Q.Med.). The MDC functions as the Regional Chartered Mediator Assessment 
Committee (RCMAC) for Alberta as currently defined by the ADR Institute of Canada 
(ADRIC), recommending member applicants to the National Chartered Mediator 
Accreditation Committee (NCMAC) for C.Med. and Q.Med. designations. 
 
Committee Composition & Qualifications:  
The MDC will be composed of four (4) Chartered Mediators (C.Med.) including the 
Chair, all of whom must be ADRIA & ADRIC Full members in good standing.  At a 
minimum, the MDC can function with three (3) committee members. 
 
In addition, the Chair will have at least 2 years of MDC OR Board of Directors OR other 
related experience, coupled with leadership/management expertise.   
 
Expectations of Committee members: 
MDC members must be prepared to commit at least 15 hours of their time, twice 
annually, to the review of member applications and assessments.  MDC members must 
be able to make themselves available to work with the Chair and/or Executive Director 
(ED) during the application review periods, notably the months of October and April 
each year. For the most part, MDC members are not expected to travel, as application 
reviews are conducted on-line individually, and discussed by teleconferencing as 
required.   
 
Committee and Chair responsibilities: 
The MDC will be guided by the Principles, Criteria, Protocol, and Competencies for the 
Chartered Mediator and Qualified Mediator designations as set out by ADRIC, and 
further amplified by ADRIA guidelines.  Individually and collectively, the MDC will ensure 
the complete confidentiality of all application reviews, and exclude themselves from any 
decisions in which they played an assessment role or may be perceived as having a 
conflict of interest.  
 
The Chair is responsible to the ADRIA Board of Directors and will work closely with the 
ED in leading the work of the MDC by: 


 Ensuring MDC members are aware of and operate within the practices and 
guidelines provided by ADRIC and ADRIA, and conduct themselves in an ethical 
and consistent manner;  


 Ensuring that the MDC operates effectively and within timelines required for 
application review, including insuring that members have the information and 
feedback they need; 







2 
 


 Clarifying MDC expectations, such as deadlines and expected documentation; 
and 


 Supporting open dialogue among MDC members and assisting them in seeking 
consensus. 
  


MDC recommendations regarding member applications will be conveyed to the ED 
and/or ADRIA staff for onward transmission to ADRIC and/or the applicants.  The ED 
will keep the Board apprised of the quality, quantity and status of member applications.   
 
In addition to the review of member applications twice annually, and the preparation of 
application recommendations to ADRIC and/or the applicants, the MDC will also: 
 


 be fully familiar with ADRIC & ADRIA Mediator designation guidelines; 


 make observations and/or suggest changes to the guidelines; 


 when requested, comment on proposed changes to the guidelines; 


 review and endorse ADRIA’s list of approved C.Med. Assessors; and 


 when requested, report to the Board on Mediator designation issues. 
 
Decision Making: 
 
The MDC shall make decisions by consensus wherever possible.  Should consensus 
not be possible, decisions shall be made by a majority vote of committee members.  
Should there be a tie vote, the Chair shall decide the issue. 
 
Compensation: 
MDC members are not paid, but are reimbursed for any direct expenses and will earn 
ADRIA Conference credits annually.     
 
Committee Term Limits:  
MDC members, including the Chair, are usually appointed for an initial three-year term.   
MDC members, including the Chair, may be re-appointed at the Board’s discretion for 
additional terms of one, two or three years to provide for staggered terms and 
succession planning.  Continuous service on the MDC, inclusive of time as Chair, will 
not exceed six years in total.  MDC members whose term has fully expired are not 
eligible for further MDC appointments until at least two years have elapsed.   
 
Selection and Appointment:  
Members of the MDC and the Chair will be appointed by the ADRIA Board of Directors.  
Applications & nominations for the MDC will be solicited from the ADRIA general 
membership when vacancies exist.  The Chair and ED will review applications and 
recommend new members to the Board.  Re-appointments of current MDC members 
will also be recommended jointly by the Chair and ED, and approved by the Board.  In 
selecting a new Chair, the Board will consider the recommendations of the current Chair 
and ED.  When required, nominations for the Chair will be solicited from the general 
membership, reviewed and appointed by the Board.  
 







3 
 


Communications: 
The membership will kept advised of MDC policies, practices, opportunities and 
appointments by means of the ADRIA website, brochures, newsletter and/or e-mail. 
 
The Chair may raise and/or pursue designation issues with the Board President or the 
Board as a whole at any time, and may be asked to report, annually or as required. 
 
ADRIA resources available to the Committee: 
ADRIA staff will provide administrative support to prepare member applications for 
online review, promulgate ADRIA guidelines and application forms, interact with 
applicants to finalize their applications, prepare all required correspondence, convey 
MDC recommendations to applicants and/or ADRIC, maintain MDC files and records, 
track and pay MDC expenses (parking, conference calls, etc.), provide meeting space if 
required, and solicit MDC nominations from the general membership. 
 
Budget requirements:  
The ED will budget appropriately for cost of supporting the MDC in the annual business 
planning cycle and ongoing reviews. 
 
TOR Prepared/Updated:  September 24th, 2014                     DRAFT  DRAFT  DRAFT 





















James B. Isaacs 


1407 Lake Bonavista Drive South East 


Calgary, Alberta  T2J 2X8 
 


Bio.  
 


Bus. 403-215-8877      Fax 403-215-8878     e-mail: jbisaacs@telusplanet.net 


 


 
 


Academically, Mr. Isaacs has been the General Manager and Senior Instructor of “A” Class 


Vocational Training School (McManus & Associates) and has conducted Management, 


Organizational Behaviour and Design, Interpersonal Communications, Public Engagement and 


Human Relations, Mediation, Arbitration courses and seminars in the private sector and 


business environment.  Mr. Isaacs has studied and/or conducted research at Mediation Training 


International, Mount Royal College, Reid College, Southern Alberta Institute of Technology, 


University of Calgary, University of Alberta, University of Chicago, Ontario Police College, 


Canadian Police College and the Banff School of Management. 
 


For over two decades Mr. Isaacs has been the Managing Director of the Sage Institute of Calgary 


(a management consulting firm with a dispute resolution practice) and has been active as an 


Arbitrator, Mediator, Conflict in the Work Place Consultant, Negotiator and Facilitator. He is a 


Chartered Arbitrator, Chartered Mediator, Associate of  Mediation and Arbitration Associates of 


Canada Inc., Associate of the Pulse Institute, member of  ADRI Alberta, member of ADR 


Institute of Canada and is a member of; Alberta Energy Resources, Alberta Civil Mediation and 


Court of Queen’s Bench mediation rosters, Alberta Government Services, Consumer Services, 


Arbitration Roster and Alberta Government, Child Youth and Family Enhancement Appeal 


Panel. 
 


As a dedicated and active community person, he has served in various capacities with 


numerous community groups and organizations as well as sitting on advisory boards for local 


colleges and the Government of Alberta. At present Mr. Isaacs is a Senior Associate of the 


Calgary Stampede and Director of Community Mediation Calgary. 
 


 


Mr. Isaacs is a native Calgarian who has been in the public and private 


sectors of Western Canada’s Business environment. Upon retiring, after 


twenty-six years of exemplary service as a Police Officer, he continued 


his endeavors as a management and communications consultant, adult 


educator. Mr. Isaacs’ business acumen led him to real estate and business 


development. In 1992 he purchased the rights for Western Canada for the 


Franchise Mail Boxes Etc. and was responsible for establishing some 


twenty Mail Boxes Etc. outlets in Alberta, Saskatchewan and Manitoba 



mailto:jbisaacs@telusplanet.net






7.6.2        


Memorandums of Understanding between ADRIA and other ADR Not-for-Profits 


Recommendations in regard to Strategic Directions 1, 2, & 3: 


 1a – Strengthen our partnerships with ADRIC and other ADR organizations to 


promote the practice of ADR. 


 2e – Promote the value of ADRIC designations with organizations and the 


public who access ADR services. 


 3a – Increase access and value of designations to targeted groups to build 


membership. 


 3b – Develop and implement a plan for increasing ADRIA’s profile. 


 3d – Increase ADRIA member ship across Alberta 


In order to build relationships with Provincial and National ADR Not-for-profit and 


charitable organizations, MOUs are recommended in recognition of: 


 The valuable Alternative/Appropriate Dispute Resolution (ADR) public 


education and services such organizations provide in Alberta; 


 The importance of introducing the public to effective conflict resolution skills 


and ADR options through accessible ADR programs; 


 The value of volunteerism in the ADR Not-for-Profit & Charitable Sector; 


 The importance of nationally recognized standards of ADR professional 


designations, training, practice, and ethics; 


 The importance of National and Provincial professional membership 


associations in protecting the public; and 


 The opportunities that partnerships between such organizations provide. 


 


In addition to partnering on specific and agreed ADR initiatives, ADRIA would 


provide some or all of the following opportunities to the Partner Organization’s staff, 


contractors, volunteers and/or Board members: 


 


 An Organizational (Corporate) membership in ADRIA at no cost; 


 Appropriate use of the ADRIA name and logo in their initiatives, web & print 


publications; 


 Recognition as a Partner on the ADRIA website, and other ADRIA events or 







publications as practical/appropriate; 


 


 Organizational exposure through ADRIA communications and events 


(Newsletters, Conferences, etc.); 


 The opportunity to explore organizational/administrative cost-reduction 


initiatives (e.g. individual or group insurance programs); 


 Access to all ADRIA training, communications and events without the purchase 


of individual Associate memberships; 


 A further 10% reduction in course costs whenever a group of three or more 


students are registered by the organization; 


 Waiving of the $50 admin fee for all new ADRIA members, Full or Associate; 


 a $50 per year reduction in the cost of a Full ADRIA/ADR Institute of Canada 


(ADRIC) membership (required for ADRIC designations); and 


 a $100 reduction in the cost of an ADRIC Professional Designation application.  


 


In addition to partnering on specific and agreed ADR initiatives, a Partner 


Organization would be expected to provide some or all of the following opportunities 


to ADRIA: 


 


 An undertaking to embrace the ADRIC/ADRIA Code of Ethics and Code of 


Conduct for Mediators; 


 An undertaking to recognize ADRIA training, for those developing or 


maintaining their ADR skills; 


 An undertaking to promote membership in ADRIA, for those actively practicing 


ADR; 


 An undertaking to promote ADRIC National Professional Designations, for 


those with advanced ADR skills; 


 Recognition of, and a stated preference for candidates with ADRIA/ADRIC 


training and/or designations when hiring;  


 Recognition as a Partner on the Partner Organization’s website, and other  


events or publications as practical/appropriate; and 


 Organizational exposure through the organization’s communications and events. 


 


 


MOUs would be signed & dated by both EDs and both Board Presidents as appropriate. 


Submitted for the ADRIA Board’s consideration & endorsement September 27th 2014. 


Paul Conway, Executive Director 








  1 


Curriculum Vitae 


Debbie Schmidt 


10 Larwood Place · Sherwood Park, Alberta ·T8A 0J7 · Telephone: 780-721-1933 


email: debschmidt@shaw.ca 


Education 
  Bachelor of Arts Degree in Justice Studies, 2007 
  Royal Roads University, Victoria, B.C 
. 


  Certificate in Conflict Management, 2005 
  Alberta Arbitration and Mediation Society, Edmonton, AB 
  Assessments completed in mediation and negotiation 
 


Designations  
  Chartered Mediator, 2012 
 
 


Employment 
 
  Family Mediator, 2008-present 
  AB Justice and Solicitor General 


 I have been the sole mediator in approximately 500 mediations of family law 
issues, many involving family violence.  


 We have a very collaborative work environment that encourages the ongoing 
sharing and development of best practices among the staff mediators. 


 I was tasked with reviewing  files completed by contract mediators of AB Justice.  
The files are reviewed to ensure good mediator practice was followed in the  
mediation process and writing of the mediated agreement. 


 I helped develop and offer a 40 hour training course on basic mediation skills to 
AB Justice employees from across Alberta 
 
 
 


Community and Volunteer Involvement 
 
  Parent Teen Mediation Program, Catholic Social Services, 2006-2013 
  On a roster of mediators providing mediation to parents and teens in conflict. 
 


  Mediation Inter Agency Network, 2009-2013 
  I represented the family mediation program of AB Justice in this organization of   
  government and not for profit agencies involved in ADR.  The goal is to network and  
  share resources to raise the profile and quality of mediation programs in the greater  
  Edmonton area 
. 
  Ethics Group, 2011-present 
  I participate in an informal group of experienced mediation practitioners looking at  
  mediation ethics and how ethics informs our practice as mediators. 







  2 


 
 
 


Professional Associations 
 
  ADRIA and ADRIC 
 
  Association of Family and Conciliation Courts (AFCC)  
 


 

































 


{S0079180.DOCX- } 


Michelle M. Simpson 


#208-10301 109 Street 


Edmonton, AB T5J 1N4 


Phone: 780-431-1444 ext 240 


Fax: 780-435-1424 


 


Michelle Simpson BA JD CMed, CArb holds a Juris Doctor (Bilingual Law Degree-


French/English) from the University of Ottawa, a Certificate in Conflict Management with 


assessments from ADRIA and a Certificate in Arbitration from ADRIA.  Michelle is a Chartered 


Arbitrator, a Chartered Mediator and a lawyer.  Michelle ‘s background in law for over 30 years 


and as Honorary Consul for Barbados in Alberta lend themselves well to her combined legal, 


arbitration and mediation practices in terms of providing both legal substance and an 


understanding of cultural differences.  As a lawyer, Chartered Mediator, and Chartered 


Arbitrator, Michelle provides legal, arbitration and mediation services related to business, 


workplace, insurance, construction, and real estate issues.  Current rosters include: Subway 


Restaurants, CAMVAP, Real Estate Council of Alberta, Alberta Pipeline and the Better Business 


Bureau. 


Michelle has concluded over 30 arbitrations since March of 2013 on a variety of issues.  As an 


Arbitrator, Michelle believes that the elements of a successful arbitration include: 


*Finality.   Bringing finality to the issues between the parties.  A decision as binding 


and as enforceable as any Court’s. 


*Fairness.   Full disclosure of documents and the names of witnesses to be presented at 


the hearing prior to the hearing.  An opportunity for each party to fully 


present their case and to fully examine and question the other party’s 


documents and witnesses 


*Process. A process negotiated by the parties and which ensures fairness in the eyes 


of the Arbitrator 


*Flexibility Opportunities for timeliness and cost efficiencies to be canvassed and 


decided upon by the parties with the Arbitrator’s procedural eye on 


fairness 


*Decision A written decision presented on a timely basis with clear reasons 


*Private The Arbitral process is private.  No one need know there is an issue being 


arbitrated and only those in the room need know of the issues or any 


outcome unless one party wishes to enforce or appeal (where available) 


the arbitrator’s decision through the Courts 







 


{S0079180.DOCX- } 


Michelle holds a number of Professional Memberships: 


 


Law Society of Alberta        


 


Canadian Bar Association-Alternative Dispute Resolution, and Construction sections 


 


Registered Canadian Trade-mark Agent 


 


ADRIA and ADRIC 


 


Edmonton Consular Corps 


 


Past Member, International Bar Association 


 


Past Member, American Bar Association 


 


Michelle ‘s Relevant Professional & Community-Oriented Accomplishments include: 


 


 Practicing law for over 30 years in the areas of business, real estate (commercial and 


residential), construction and workplace issues and in small, medium and large firms 


 Presenting cases before all levels of the Court excluding the Federal Court and Federal 


Court of Appeal and Tax Court 


 Acting as counsel for large publicly traded corporations, medium sized businesses, 


franchisors, franchisees, developers, buyers, sellers, lessors,  lessees (both commercial 


and residential), appeal panels, contractors, sub-contractors, owners, lienholders, and 


individuals of a variety of cultural backgrounds  


 Developer of curriculum and Instructor for Institute of Chartered Accountants, HSBC 


Bank and Royal Bank and for the insurance industry on “Fighting Fair” 


 Developer of curriculum and Coach for weekend boot camps for students planning to 


present themselves for negotiation or mediation assessments with ADRIA 


 Chair, Legal Liaison Committee, ADRIA 


 developed proposed program for discussion with government on “Access 


to Justice” 


 developed roster of mediators and arbitrators for use by the Real Estate 


Council of Alberta 


 Developed curriculum for “Real Estate 101 for Mediators and Arbitrators” and 


presented the same to mediators and arbitrators in Edmonton 


 Honorary Consul for Barbados in Alberta since June, 2005 


 Member of the Executive Committee, Edmonton Consular Corps 


 Canadian Bar Association, Presenter to Alternative Dispute Resolution Section 


regarding arbitration and its characteristics for resolving disputes 


 Canadian Bar Association, Presenter to Real Estate Section regarding the benefits of 


mediation and arbitration to resolve real estate disputes, winter 2011  


 Canadian Bar Association, Presenter to Business Law Section regarding the drafting of 


effective arbitration clauses, winter 2011 







 


{S0079180.DOCX- } 


 


 








416-924-6131/1-800-268-7084 www.WaldenDesign.com


1 


3


5


2


4








4.4.4 


Alasdair MacKinnon has been in the front line of conflict resolution for well over 


30 years. 


Alasdair had a 20 year career in the RCMP and dealt daily with individuals and 


families in high stress and crisis situations oftencompounded by mental health 


challenges and substance abuse issues.  Alasdairserved for 5 years on the Frog 


Lake Cree,First Nations Reserveand 4 years on a RCMP Public Relations Unit in 


Red Deer. 


While in the RCMP, Alasdair was trained in negotiations and completed his 


undergraduate degree in English Literature at Mount Allison University in 


NewBrunswick.   


After retiring from the RCMP in 2002, Alasdair worked for nearly 10 years for 


the NRCB working in the area of environmental compliance and inspection in 


the agricultural sector.   


In 2006, Alasdair founded MacKinnon Communications Group Inc. which offers 


conflict resolution services, facilitation and collaborative communication and 


conflict mitigation training for government bodies, private businesses and not 


for profit organizations.       


Alasdair completed his Certificate in Conflict Management in Mediation and 


Negotiation and a Certificate in Arbitration as well as a Certificate in 


Environmental Management through the University of Calgary.  


Alasdair holds the national designations of Chartered Mediator andRegistered 


Family Mediator and is the past Chair of the Alberta Family Mediation Society.  


He has completed well over 600mediations and deliversteam communication 


training to many businesses and organizations and presents communication 


training at conferences. 








416-924-6131/1-800-268-7084 www.WaldenDesign.com


6


7


8


9


ADR Institute of Canada Inc.
Institut d’Arbitrage et de Médiation
du Canada Inc.


ADR Institute of Canada Inc.


Institut d’Arbitrage et de Médiation
du Canada Inc.


ADR Institute of Canada Inc.
Institut d’Arbitrage et de Médiation
du Canada Inc.


ADR Institute of Canada Inc.
Institut d’Arbitrage et de Médiation
du Canada Inc.








Adam O. Letourneau, JD, CArb, CMed. 
c/o Letourneau Law - 704 – 6 Avenue S., Lethbridge, AB  T1J 0Z5 


Phone: (403) 393-1111, Work: (403) 329-4311, Fax: (403) 329-4343   Email: adam@LeLaw.ca 


Lawyer, Arbitrator, Mediator 


 
EDUCATION 
 


Masters of Law (LLM) – University of London, England – candidate – expected completion – 2015 
* specialization in  international dispute resolution 
 
Juris Doctor (JD), University of Alberta - 2005 


 
Bachelor of Arts (BA), English, Athabasca University - 2002 
  
Bachelor of Science (BSc), Psychology, University of Calgary - 1997 


 
 


ADR (APPROPRIATE DISPUTE RESOLUTION) TRAINING, CREDENTIALS 
 


Chartered Arbitrator (C.Arb)  ADR Institute of Canada 
 
Chartered Mediator (C.Med)  ADR Institute of Canada 
 
Certified Mediator   PULSE Institute  
 
Certified Arbitrator   ADR Institute of Alberta 
 
Interest-based mediation   University of Alberta Faculty of Law  
and negotiation courses 
 


EXPERIENCE 
 


Current Managing Partner – Letourneau Law, Barristers & Solicitors – www.LeLaw.ca 
* focus on Arbitration, Mediation, Divorce & Family, Aboriginal Law (hundreds of Indian Residential School cases – 
adjudications), Civil Litigation, Business Law. Appearances at Provincial Court, Queen’s Bench, Court of Appeal, Federal 
Court. Conducted large number of mediations and arbitrations and adjudications in a variety of legal issues. Have taken on 
many legal aid cases. 
 
Former Elected Bencher – Law Society of Alberta – governor of Law Society, including sitting on Family Law 
committee; adjudicated various disciplinary hearings and appeal hearings 


 
Current Committee Member – Alberta Law Society Assurance Fund 
 
Current Board of Directors Member – Alberta Legal Aid – sit on various committees, including Appeals Committee, 
High Costs cases committee 
 
Former Chairman of the Board – Rupertsland Institute   
* Multi-million dollar Métis Centre for Excellence 


 
Sessional Instructor – various sessions - Public Legal Education Program – Lethbridge College – through the Alberta 
Law Foundation 


 
Former Chairman of the Board – Apeetogosan (Métis) Business Development Inc.  
* Multi-million dollar Aboriginal Financial Institution 


 







Adam Letourneau                                                                                                                        2 of 2 


Author of Book, So, You Want to be a Lawyer, Eh?: Canadian Law School, Second Edition, 2007 
 
Former President and Founder – Writing on Stone Press Inc. 
* Canadian Book Publishing House 
 
Former Editor-in-Chief – Alberta Law Review 
* Academic Legal Journal 
 
Former Vice President, Operations – Publications Unbound, Inc. 
* High Tech Calgary company 
 
Former Vice President, Editing Operations – American Book Publisher 
* Publishing House 
  


ACADEMIC SKILLS 
 


Research, Writing, Editing, Teaching, Computer skills, degrees in Psychology, English and Law 


 


AWARDS 
  


 Encana Corporation Scholarship 


 Faculty of Law Aboriginal Law Award 


 TransAlta Education Award  


 Roger Carter Scholarship  


 Belcourt Brosseau Métis Award  


 Peter Freeman QC Bursary for Indigenous Students in Law  


 Justice Canada Legal Studies for Aboriginal People Program  


 Honours Academic Scholarship; Leadership Scholarship; Outstanding Achievement Scholarship  
 


ROSTERS & ASSOCIATIONS  
 


 Roster Mediator – Family Justice Services – Family Mediator 


 Arbitrator - Human Resources and Skills Development Canada - under Minister of Labour - unjust dismissals and 
wage recovery referee under Part III of the Canada Labour Code 


 Registered Family Mediator – Separation & Divorce Specialty – Alberta Family Mediation Society 


 Mediator – Provincial Court Mediation Roster – Civil Matters 


 Registered Family Mediator – Alberta Family Mediation Society 


 Mediator – Community Mediation Society of Southern Alberta 


 Member (former director) – Alberta Arbitration and Mediation Society 


 Member – Alberta Law Society 


 Member – Canadian Bar Association 


 Member – Lethbridge Bar Association 


 Member – Métis Nation of Alberta 
 


VOLUNTEER 
 


 Director of the Board – Legal Aid Alberta 


 Committee member – Assurance Fund Adjudications (Finance) Committee – Law Society of Alberta 


 Deputy Campaign Manager for successful MP Candidate  


 Chair of the Board –  Rupertsland Institute 


 Chair of the Board – Apeetogosan (Métis) Business Development Inc. 


 Director of the Board – local Electoral District Association 


 Director of the Board – local Riding Association 


 Director of the Board – Lethbridge Humane Society 







 


 Director of the Board - Métis Nation of Alberta Local 


 Director of the Board – Chamber of Commerce 


 Alberta Law Review Editorial Board  


 Various law school Associations – President, Treasurer 


 Advisory Committee Member Indigenous Law Program 


 Philip C. Jessup International Law Moot Court Competition Volunteer  
 


LEISURE & INTERESTS 
 


Fitness, hiking, cycling, yoga, our dogs, gardening, my wife and children. 








Non ADR Groups


EBDN








Executive Director’s Report – September 2014 
 


As we start the 2015 Strategic Planning and Budgeting cycle, I’d like to thank all Board Directors for their 


continued dedication, for the support extended to our staff, and for your personal support to me over 


the summer months (baby & funerals).  It is my sincere hope that you all enjoyed the summer months, 


and that September kicks off an exceptional period of growth for ADRIA, and for each of us personally. 


 


Potential elements of this report that have been adequately addressed elsewhere in the Board’s agenda 


are, for the most part, not included herein. 


 


Dashboard display elements continue be incorporated slowly into Board presentation materials, and will 


progressively linked to ADRIA’s strategic plan and performance metrics.  Dashboard metrics are 


intended to provide Board members with clear, succinct and meaningful data, charts and indicators 


upon which they may base their decisions, establish new initiatives, and provide strategic direction.  It is 


important that all Board members provide regular feedback and suggestions regarding the metrics 


presented – what’s useful, what’s not, and what might be needed in the future. 


 


Designations  
 


 


 


 


                                                                                                                                           


 


 


 


 


ADRIA and National ADRIC  Designation statistics are presented below in the Membership matrix, and as 


a separate attachment from ADRIC (item 7.3).  Both indicate strong representation from our Alberta 


membership.  To boost applications further, I have recently suggested that the 2015 ADRIC Professional 


Liability Insurance policies offer a discount for members with designations, similar to the discounts 


offered for those who take the Ethics course. 


 


The Designation Committees’ Terms of Reference and applicants are to be discussed elsewhere in the 


Board agenda. 


 


Designations continue to represent an important strategic opportunity to build and retain membership, 


although both ADRIA and ADRIC must do more to promote the value of designations in the public eye, 


and must continue to enhance the value of membership overall. 


 


Presented as Green, although our September intake numbers for designation 


applications are actually quite low (less than 10 at time of writing).  The Spring 


applications are expected to be much higher and, as will be mentioned later, a 


marketing campaign will be launched over the winter.  ADRIA has now piloted the 


new ADRIC National Mediation course and the new ADRIC National Arbitration 


course, along with the new Communications course, and second serials are running 


this Fall.  Both ADRIC courses are expected to increase interest in our strategically 


important Q.Med and Q.Arb designations.  


 







Membership  


Paul Conway, Executive Director 


Truus Souman, Executive & Membership Coordinator 


 


ADRIA passed a significant milestone this summer – surpassing 500 members! 


Strategically, as a membership organization first and foremost, our focus remains 


on attracting and retaining new FULL members, where we currently stand at over 


350 members, and 400+ should be our goal over time. 


 


 Full Members Associate Members Total Members 


    


Current (25 Sep 2014) 352 157 509 


BoD Meeting June 2014 341 143 484 


AGM May 2014 338 145 483 


End-2013 328 151 479 


End-2012 329 102 431 


ADRIA start (Sep 2012) 311 92 403 


AAMS (May 2012) 354 113 467 


AAMS (May 2011) 333 104 437 


    


North/South June 2014    


Calgary & South 46% 40% 44% 


Edm, Central & North 51% 57% 53% 


Out-of-province 3% 3% 3% 


    


ADRIA High (Aug 2014) 350 152 501 


ADRIA Low (Jan 2013) 323 114 437 


5-year high (Apr 2010) 355 151 506 


5-year low (Sep 2012) 311 92 403 


    


ADRIA/ADRIC stats 
* from ADR Connect 


   


Membership 363/1745  ADRIA 21% 


    


C.Arb 21/170  ADRIA 12% 


Q.Arb 18/44  ADRIA 41% 


Designated Arbitrators 39/214  ADRIA 18% 


    


C.Med 86/301  ADRIA 29% 


Q.Med 75/193  ADRIA 39% 


Designated Mediators 161/494  ADRIA 33% 


    


Total Designations 200/708  ADRIA 28% 


    


 







Discussions continue with ADRIC to explore the option of embracing the ADRIC member database, 


member profile,  and on-line payment systems.   Our current dual systems are not efficient, and serve as 


an irritant to members.   


 


  Professional Development & Education 
Tammy Borowiecki, Director Professional Development 


Tasha Innes, Education Assistant 


 


 ADRIA’s new Communications in ADR 40-hour course and ADRIC’s National Introductory 
Mediation Training 40-hour course ran this July in Edmonton. Feedback on the first offering of 
the new mediation program was very positive 


o “appreciate the amount of one-on on coaching and role-play integration to develop 
skills” 


o “Outstanding materials” 
o “appreciate the expertise and passion of the instructor & coach – great value in learning 


from experts” 


 All core courses are scheduled and posted until June 2015.  


 Specialty course/elective courses  
o Courses posted but canceled due to insufficient enrollment: Appreciative Inquiry 


(Edm/Cal); Med/Coach (Edm/Cal), Peacemaking Circles (Cal) 
o Courses currently posted: Mediation Case Development (Edm/Cal), Language and 


Behaviour Profiling (Cal), Multi-party Mediation (Edm) 
o We are currently in discussion with instructors to schedule additional specialty courses 


for early 2015 
o A new marketing initiative will be launched 


 Our September Communications in ADR courses had 21 students total between Edmonton and 
Calgary with the majority (18) in the Edmonton class.  


 Knack, the new cloud-based database application to schedule instructors & Coaches is nearly 
ready to roll out. We have been testing it with a few coaches and instructors and are just making 
some minor adjustments before we roll it out.  


 We have several long term contracts for private training. The four-day course for the 
Professional Home Builders Industry will be running in February/March in both Edmonton and 
Calgary in 2015 and we expect yearly offerings of this program. We are running a one-day 
negotiation course for ATCO electric as part of their engineer professional development 
program and we also expect that course to be offered yearly in Edmonton.  


 We are still working on edits for the ADRIC National Introductory Arbitration course and are 
waiting for dates from ADRIC before we can offer the train-the-trainer for the Mediation and 
Arbitration programs.  







 The Negotiation course and the Consensus Decision Making Course are undergoing updates to 
bring them in line with the new Communication and Mediation courses. We expect those edits 
to take several months.  


 We are working on some changes to our procedures regarding student evaluations. This 
includes options for out-of-town students, dealing with unsuccessful students and re-
evaluations, evaluator calibration for consistent grading, the use of video cameras, etc.  


 We have had a great deal of calls regarding designation questions in the past two-months. We 
have updated content on our website to answer many of the frequently asked questions. 


 We are no longer able to book classroom space at the Calgary Real Estate Board on weekends 
which means we need to find new classroom space in Calgary. For small classes, we use the 
North Calgary Business Centre boardroom but we can only accommodate maximum 8 students 
at that location. We are currently searching for alternate space.  


 We are exploring an online practice group format for our students that would be similar to 
Skype but also allow for recording the sessions for students to review. We have been 
unsuccessful in getting practice groups running in Calgary due to logistical challenges and 
inconsistent interest from students. The online practice groups would be an alternative for 
Calgary students and would also allow for students from smaller centers to participate. The 
program we are exploring is www.zoom.us  


 We continue to put in place procedures and policies to streamline much of the educational 
workload.  


 
Additional Professional Development & Education notes from the ED: 
 
Legacy and implementation issues have plagued our PD&E staff all summer, and the decision was made 
early to expend the required resources to “clear the decks” and be ready for the Fall & Winter sessions.   
Dealing with legacy issues in particular has hampered our efforts to aggressively seek out new 
opportunities and private contracts (there’s been a snake under every stone turned).   Consequently, 
there has been a substantial outlay of contractor dollars over the summer and early Fall to develop, 
improve and conclude a number of ADRIC and ADRIA course delivery packages, and to protect our 
reputation as a competent and reliable source of training expertise – in both design and delivery.   
 
Design and delivery of the two ADRIC National Introductory courses has been a costly (albeit 
worthwhile) exercise for ADRIA.  While we have earned $30K over the past two years (with $10K 
remaining for a Train the Trainer), our outlay far exceeded this amount, and refinements continue. 
 
With the addition of Jennifer to the team, marketing efforts will achieve greater success in filling our 
Specialty courses, and expand our course deliveries in Calgary.   
 
A 2014 Professional Development Report is included as a chart in your Board materials. 
 
 


 







Directory of Arbitrators, Mediators and ADR Professionals


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


In support of detailed submissions from the Treasurer, ADRIA continues to enjoy an improved financial 


position and we approach the last quarter of 2014.  ADRIA has gained new members and education 


revenues over the summer months as new learners enrolled for Fall training.  The bulk of these earnings 


are still held as deferred revenue, pending course delivery.  Expenses had been tightly controlled during 


the Spring transition of ED, but additional staff and contractor resources were recently brought to bear 


on legacy issues and critical course implementations.   Most recently, of course, resources have been 


allocated for a new Manager, Marketing, Communications and Social Media.  All this has placed some 


new pressures on our Cash Reserves and overall fiscal health, but I am confident that ADRIA is 


positioning itself for new growth and the development of new revenue streams.  Sometimes you just 


have to spend money to make money, as someone far wiser than I once said.   


 


Less than $3000 remains in our loan obligation to AAMS, and will be fully paid out by December.   


 


We are concerned about the costs being expended to maintain an underutilized Calgary office, and will 


explore options to reduce this cost.  ADRIA and AAMS recently cleared out their shared storage locker, 


reducing that expense to zero.  A new 2-year contract has been signed with CAMVAP, with an increase 


of over 5% included in the terms.  ADRIA insurance expenses have been deferred slightly as we recently 


switched brokers and are re-marketing our portfolio in search of better rates.   Although our current 


website pages are not ideal, website development costs have been kept low pending the arrival of our 


new Communications Manager, and the potential launch of a new website. 


 


As recommended by the Board, revised financial procedures have been introduced by the Treasurer that 


will enhance Board oversight, but reduce the administrative burden of having a Board member co-sign 


cheques for all transactions.  Work continues with Karen and our Auditor to realign past, present and 


future revenues and expenses along ADRIA’s business lines, providing added clarity as we assess our 


strategic planning and budget processes. 


 


 


 


Financial 
footnotes 


We anticipate progress on this important on-line revenue stream before year-end. 


IT has presented the biggest challenge, and we are now exploring the Knack application. 


 







 


Accounts Payable (unpaid bills): 


 
 


Cash+Reserves: 


 
 


-5000


0


5000


10000


15000


20000


25000


30000


35000
Se


p
-1


2


O
ct


-1
2


N
o


v-
1


2


D
e


c-
1


2


Ja
n


-1
3


Fe
b


-1
3


M
ar


-1
3


A
p


r-
1


3


M
ay


-1
3


Ju
n


-1
3


Ju
l-


1
3


A
u


g-
1


3


Se
p


-1
3


O
ct


-1
3


N
o


v-
1


3


D
e


c-
1


3


Ja
n


-1
4


Fe
b


-1
4


M
ar


-1
4


A
p


r-
1


4


M
ay


-1
4


Ju
n


-1
4


Ju
l-


1
4


A
u


g-
1


4


0


20000


40000


60000


80000


100000


120000







Cash+Reserves vs Deferred Revenue (ideally positive):


 
 


Total Member Equity: 


 
 


 


 


 


-60000


-40000


-20000


0


20000


40000


60000


80000


-30000


-20000


-10000


0


10000


20000


30000


40000


50000


60000


70000


Se
p


-1
2


O
ct


-1
2


N
o


v-
1


2


D
e


c-
1


2


Ja
n


-1
3


Fe
b


-1
3


M
ar


-1
3


A
p


r-
1


3


M
ay


-1
3


Ju
n


-1
3


Ju
l-


1
3


A
u


g-
1


3


Se
p


-1
3


O
ct


-1
3


N
o


v-
1


3


D
e


c-
1


3


Ja
n


-1
4


Fe
b


-1
4


M
ar


-1
4


A
p


r-
1


4


M
ay


-1
4


Ju
n


-1
4


Ju
l-


1
4


A
u


g-
1


4







Human Resources     


 


The ADRIA office team is now fully staffed, in accordance with the HR plan previously presented to the 


Board.  Jennifer Warren has joined staff three days a week as the Manager Marketing, Communications 


& Social Media.  Her biography is included in your Board materials, and I’m sure you’ve seen her recent 


September newsletter.   Collectively the ADRIA staff provides quality membership services in the form of 


membership administration, designations, communications, education and professional development:   


 


 Executive Director (Paul, part-time, 4 days/week) 


 Director Professional Development (Tammy, part-time, 3.5 days/week) 


 Education Assistant (Tasha, part-time, up to 5 days/week as required) 


 Executive & Membership Coordinator (Truus, part-time, 4 days/week)  


 CAMVAP Provincial Administrator (Brenda, full-time, employee status) 


 Accountant (Karen, part-time, 1 day/week or as required) 


 NEW Manager Marketing, Communications & Social Media (Jennifer, part-time, 3 days/week) 


 


Jennifer will be the glue that connects Board and Staff activities to our membership and to the public.  


She will join me on the ADRIC Marketing & Membership Committee, the ADRIA IT Committee, and the 


CR Day Marketing Committee, eventually assuming full responsibility in these areas.   While initially 


absorbed in some urgent communications tasks, Jennifer will soon turn her attention to ADRIA’s 


Marketing & Communications tools, notably ADRIA’s “Look & Feel”, brochures and website.  She has 


already updated ADRIA’s Facebook and LinkedIn pages, and launched an introductory Newsletter.  New 


templates will be developed for our On Board, Newsletter and regular member communications.  The 


website will be re-aligned to support both member and public communication strategies, and enhance 


our revenue streams.  Jennifer will develop separate Marketing and Communications strategies for 


2015, to be presented to the Board in late November.   We are excited to have Jennifer on board.  


 


  Networking 
 


There’s been some exciting developments, as ADRIA, AAMS, MRJC & AFMS collaborated on their very 


first combined ADR Networking event In Edmonton.  Plans are now underway to host a similar event in 


Calgary, with AAMS, AFMS, PMAST, CMCS, Alberta Justice and others all expressing interest.  Sponsors? 







 


AGM & Conference                  2015/2016 
 


 


The 2015 National ADRIC Conference is coming to Calgary, date and location yet to be determined.  The 


ADRIC office and Board are currently focussed on the October 2014 Conference in Montreal, and an RFP 


for a suitable Calgary venue has not yet been developed.  Venue suggestions are welcome. 


 


The one year planning horizon is recognized by ADRIC as insufficient, as October is the prime Conference 


month and many venues are already booked for 2015.  ADRIC will endeavour to a have a 5-year planning 


horizon, so that potential venues can be tentatively booked several years in advance, and keynote 


speakers can be secured.   


 


Wendy & Paul (and other ADRIA members) are attending the Montreal Conference, and opportunities to 


meet with and learn from this year’s organizing committee are being sought. 


 


ADRIC is open to working collaboratively with ADRIA to ensure the success of the 2015 conference.  That 


said, I do not believe that ADRIA should embrace any financial risk in this regard.  Regular meetings of a 


combined National and Regional Conference Committee (roughly 3 members each), serves to advance 


the conference planning, meeting by teleconference at least monthly over the year.  Subordinate staff 


and volunteers will work in three distinct areas:  Speaker & Program Development, Sponsorships & 


Marketing;, and Administration/Logistics (venue, catering, volunteers, etc.).  ADRIA must thus assess its 


options, and select appropriate senior representatives to work collaboratively with ADRIC if that is our 


desire.   


 


A date and format for the 2015 AGM needs to be set, with the intent of outreach throughout the 


province by means of videoconferencing, live streaming, telephone dial-in and/or on-line Q&As.  Service 


support providers are already being sought and identified.  We envision that a learning event, but not a 


conference, will be conducted at the same time.  


 


Discussions have commenced with other ADR organizations in Alberta, with a view towards 


collaborating on a 2016 Alberta ADR Forum.  An enhanced program, quality keynote speakers, and 


greater public attention are the obvious benefits of collaboration, and the potential venues are already 


being explored (notably the Banff Centre).  


 


 


 


 







Outreach 


 
 


Demonstrated leadership in advancing ADR issues within the province will attract membership and 


business opportunities.   While not an exhaustive list, ADRIA has participated and/or demonstrated 


leadership with the following groups and forums in 2014: 


 


ADR Institute of Canada (ADRIC) 


 Insurance Committee 


 IT Committee 


 Marketing & Membership Committee 


ADRIC Regional Affiliates, notably with the Western Provinces 


Mediation Advocacy Task Force 


Alberta Arbitration & Mediation Society (AAMS) 


Reforming the Family Justice System (RFJS) initiative 


Dispute Resolution Network (DRN)  


Conflict Resolution Day Planning & Marketing Committees 


Municipal Dispute Resolution Services (Advisory Group) 


Mediation Inter-Agency Network (MIAN, Edmonton) 


Mediation & Restorative Justice Centre (MRJC) 


Peer Mediation and Skills Training (PMAST, Calgary and Saskatoon)  


Alberta Restorative Justice Association (ARJA) 


Foundation of Administrative Justice (FOAJ) 


Airdrie Bullying Awareness Program 


Catholic Social Services (Edmonton) 


Alberta Dispute Resolution Centre 


Community Mediation Initiatives 


 








 


Strategic Planning 
Transformational Question 


 
 
What is possible for us? 


Strategic Planning 
Transformational Question 


 
 


How could we see our situation differently? 


 
Strategic Planning 


Transformational Question 
 
 


What are we missing? 


 
Strategic Planning 


Transformational Question 
 
 


What is the biggest gap between what we claim and what 
we do? 


 
 


Strategic Planning 
Transformational Question 


 
 


What headline would we most like to see about us? 


 
 


Strategic Planning 
Transformational Question 


 
 


What headline would we least like to see about us? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
 


Strategic Planning 
Transformational Question 


 
 


What will be most strikingly different about our 
organization five years from now? 


 


 
 


Strategic Planning 
Transformational Question 


 
 


Five years from now, what will be considered this current 
board’s most important legacy? 


 


 
 
 


Strategic Planning 
Transformational Question 


 
 


What will be the most different about our board, or how we 
govern five years from now? 


 
 
 


Strategic Planning 
Transformational Question 


 
 


What is our strategic advantage? 
 


 
 
 
 


Strategic Planning 
Transformational Question 


 
 


How will we know when we are successful? 
 


 
 
 
 


Strategic Planning 
Transformational Question 


 
 


What is the greatest obstacle to our future success? 
 







 
Strategic Planning 


Transformational Question 
 
 


What haven’t we thought of previously that could make a 
difference? 


 


 





